DUKE COMMERCE LIMITED

CIN: L3T909WB [ 982PLC03 5425
Regd. Office: 971, R. N, Mukherjee Road, Birla Building, Kolkata-700 001
Contact Moo (03312243 048798
Email 1D; duke commercedyahoo.com Website: www,dukecon TerGe.ore

Dated: 037 September, 2021

The Secretary

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
7, Lyons Range

Hollata-700 001

Dear Sir,

Enclosed herewith please find the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2020-
2021 pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 along with Motice convening the 395 Annual General Meeting [AGHM]
scheduled to be held on Thursday, 30+ September, 2021 at 1100 A M at the Registered Office of
the Company at 9/1, R.M, Mukherjee Road, Birla Building, 5 Fioor, Kolkata-700 001 pursuant
o Regulation 42 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Bequirements) Regulations,
2015. The cut-off date for entry into the member resister for shareholders shall be Monday 23
September, 2021. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will
remain closed from Friday, 240 September, 2021, to Thursday, 30% September, 2021 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of AGM. The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday, 25t
September, 2021 at 09:00 a.m. and ends on Wed nesday, 299 September, 2021 at 05:00 pan.

The Notice along with Anmual Report shall also be available on the webslte of the Company at
WK CCOMIMCTUL.GEE

Please acknowledge the receipt.
Thanking you,

Yours Truly,
For Duke Commerce Limited

- . 4
S PR ‘“'fg-:

Bihari Lal Kanoongo
Director
DIN: 00486606

Encl: As above
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DUKE COMMERCE LTMITED
CIN: LESIWOW BI982 PLOO3SAES
Registered Office:8/1, RN Mukherjee Road, Birla Building, 3 Floor, Kolkata -TR0001, West Bengal

E-Mail 1Dy duke.commereefyahencom Website: www.dukecommerge.com
NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Nineth Annual General Meeting {AGM) of the members of
Duke Commerce Limited will be held on Thursday, the 307 day of September, 2021, at 11:00 am. at
the Registered Office of the Company at 9/1, RN, Mukherjee Road, 5" Floor, Birla Building, Kolkata
= TOG Q0 1, to constder the following business:

Ordinary Business

L. To receive consider and adopi
a) The Standalone Audited Financial Stastements of the Company for the yesr ended 315t
March, 2021 mcluding Audited Balance Sheet for the year ended 315t March, 2021, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

I. Be- Appointment of Director
To appoint a Director in place of Shradha Agarwala (DIN: 01203800) who retires by rotation
and bheing eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

Special Busi

3. Repularisation of Additional Director, Mr. Gauray Agarwala by appointing him as Non-
Execative Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fie, to pass with or withowt modification(s), the following
Resolutionis) as Ordinary Resolution(s);

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant t Section 149, 152, 160 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act (the Act), and the Companies [ Appointment and Qualification of Ditectors)
Fule, 2014, {including any statutory modification{s} or re-enactments thereof for the time being
in force, Article of Association of the Company and Regulation 19 {4) read with Part I of
Schedule I of SEBI {listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Repulation 2015 and
any other applicable fows, Mr. Gaurav Agarwalz (DIN: (02012693, who was appointed as an
Additional Dhrector with effect from 13th August, 2021 on the Board of Directors of the
Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 on the recommendation of the
Momination and Remunerstion Committee who holds office up to the date of this Annyal
General Meeting, be and is hereby appomied as Non-Executive Non [Independent Director of the
Company whose period of office will liable o determination by retirement of directors by
rotataon.”



“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the present Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorized ndividually to sign and lile necessary e<forms and other relevant papers,
documents with Remstrar of the Companies and other applicable Statutory authorities if any,
and do all such acts, matters, things and deeds as may be necessary and expedient to give effect
to the aforesaid resolution and to do any matiers consequential thersto.”

Revistered OfMice: By Order of the Board of Directors
9/1, RN, Mukherjee Road, For Duke Commerce Limited

5" Floor, Birla Building,

Kolkata — 700 001 T

Fhone: 033- 2243 0407708 Rihari Lal Kanoongo
Email: duke.commeree@yaloo.com Director

Website: www, dukecommernce org DIN: (MM EGG0G

CIN: L51909WR1982PLC035425

Dated: 03.09.2021



NOTES:

PROXIES:

A member entitfed te attend and vote af the Annual Genperal Meeting 5 entitled o appoint a
proxy fo affend and vofe in hisTer stead on a poll and the proxy reed not be a member of the

COMpany.

Proxdes in order to be gffective must be deposited at the Regisiered Office of the Company noi
less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting, A person can act as a
frroxy on beivelf of members ot exceeding fifty (30) and holding in the aggregate nod hore
than 10% of the total share capltal of the Company carryving voting righis. Any person
frolding more than 10% af the towd Eguity Share Capital of the Company may appoint o
single person as proxy and in such case, the said person shall wot act as proxy for any other
PEREOI o e,

Corporate Members are requested to send to the Registered Office of the Compiny, o duly
ceriificd copy of the Board Resolufion, purswant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,
iitlrirising thelr representative to aitend amd vote of the Anneal Gererod Meetlng, '

Members, Proxies and Authorised Representatives are requested fo bring fo the meeiing, the
atterndance slip enclosed kerewith, duly completed and signed mentioning therein decails of
their DF ID and Client IDY Folio No. Duplicate attendunce slip or copies of the Repors and
Acceanty will not be maide available af the AGM venue,

In case of Joinl Holders attending the Meeting, only sach Joint Holder whe ix higher in the
arider of memes will be eniitfed to vose af the Meeting,

- Comumunication;

Electronic copy of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) zlong with the Annual
Report 2020-2021 of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being seni to all the Members whose email 105
are registered with the Company’s Regisivar and Share Transfer Agents [ Depository
Participants for communication purposes unless any Member has requested for a hard copy of
the same. For Members who have not registered their email 1Dz, physical copies of the Motice
of the AGM of the Comparty intér alia indwating the process and manner of e-voting along with
Attendance 5lip and Proxy Form is being sent through peritted mode.

hMembers mre requesmed (oo support Green initiative by registerimgfupdating  their =-mail
addresses with the Depositony: participant (in case of shares in dematerialized form) or with
Link-in Time India Private Limited {in case of Shares held in physical form). Members may
also note that the Notice of the 39% AGM and the Annual Repor for FY 2020-21 will be
nvarlable on the Company's wehsite www dukecommerce.org for their download and also on
the website of MNational Secanties Depository Limated vz hitpsySwearw.evotine nadloom! For
any communication, the shareholders may also- send requeasts to the Company’s invesior emeil
iid: duke commereedivahoo.com.

Rowte hap:
A rocte map showing directions to reach the venue of the 300 AGM 15 given at the end of this
Motice as per the requirement of the Secretarial Standards-2 on “General Meetings"™.

Begistrar & Share Transfer Agents and Depository Participant:
M/s Link-in Time India Private Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of
the Company. Al fnvestor related communication may be addressed to the following address:




Registered Office:

M/z, Linkin Time India Private Limited
Vaishno Chambers, 5™ Floor.,

Room No. 502 & 303, 6, Brabowrne Boad,
Kolkata-700 001

Ph.: 033-4004 9728

Members holding Shares in physical mode are requested to intimate changes in their address to
RTA. Members holding Shares in eléctronic mode are requested to send the intimation for
change of address to their respective Depository Participants. Any such changes effected by the
Depositary Participants will automatically reflect in the Company®s subsequent records,

Members are further requested to intimate directly to the Company®s RTA;

a) changes if any in their address ar an early date

b} apply for consolidation of fulics, if shareholdings are under multiple folios

£) quote ledger folio numbers in all their comespondence

dy send their share certificate(s) for consolidation

g) members holdng shares i physical format and desirous of making/changing nomination
in respect of ther haldmg forms for making nominations a3 per section 72 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in prescnbed Forms SH-13 and 5H-14.

f} to send their email address for forwarding all commumication on mail as per green
initiatives of Ministry of Corporate Affairs

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain cloged from
Friday, 24" September, 2021, to Thursday, 30™ September, 2021. {Both days inclusive).

Members holding sharss in the phyvsical format ars advised 10 dematerialize their shares (o avail

easy liguidity and to prevent loss of physical certificates. Further pursuant to Securitics and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Fourth
Amendment) Fegulations, 2018, except in case of transmission or ransposition of securities,
requests for effecting transfer of secorities shall not be processed unless the securities are held
in the dematerialized form with a depository

PaM Submission:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBT) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Aceount Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding Shares in
electromic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN details to their Depository
Participants with whom they are maintagining their demat accounts. Members holding Shares in
phvsical form can submit their PAN details to the Company’s RT A/Company.

Inspection by Members:

All Statutory Registers and relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory
Statement, if any, shall be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of
the Company on &ll working davs, except Swturdays, Sundeys and public hofidays, between
10.30 p.m. 1o 5,00 p.m. upto the date of the Annoal General Meeting. Even after registering for
e-comimunication, members are entitled to recaive such communication in physical form, upon
making a request for the same by post frec of cost The Register of Dircctors and Key
Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and their sharcholding maintasined wnder Section 170 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or armngements in which Direclors are
interested maintained under Section (89 of the Companies Act. 2013 will be available for
imgpection by the Members at the Annual General Meeting,



9. Members who wish to obtain further information on the Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 2021, may send their querics at lenst seven days before the Annual General Meeting
addressed 1o Compliance Officer at the registered office of the Company or at Email ID:

duke.commercei@ yahoo.com

10. Voting through Electronic Means

Pursuarit to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companics
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEEI
{L.isting Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleasad
io provide its members the facility of ‘remote e-voting” (e-voting from a place other than venue
of the AGM]) to exercise their right {o vote at the 39" AGM. The business may be transacted
through s-vating services rendered by NSDL, Please note that members can opt for only one
mode of voting ie., either by voting at the meeting or e-voling. [f Members opt for e-voting,
then they should nct vote at the Mecting and vice versa. However, once an e-vole on a
resolution is cast by a Member, such Member 15 not permitted to change it subsequently or cast
the vote again. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the date of the
Meeting may also aticnd the Meeting and parficipate in the Meeting, but shall not be entitled to
cast their vote again, Members are requested o follow the instruetion below 1o cast their vote
through e-voting,

The instructions fer e-voting are as under. Members are requested to follow the instructions
below to ¢ast their vote through ¢-voting:

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOH MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday, 25" Seprember, 2021, 09.00 a.m and ends on
Wednesday, 29" September, 2021, 5.00 p.n. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by
NSDL for vofing thereafter. The Members, whose nnmes appear in the Register of Members /
EBeneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) ie. 237 September, 2021, may cast their
vote electronically, The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the
paid-up eguity share capital of the Company as on the cot-off date, being 23™ September, 2021,

How do I vote electronically nging NSDL e-Voling system?
The w way fe vl eleceronically on NSDL e-Voring svsiem consisis of "Twe Steps” whick are

mentioned below:

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual sharsholders holding secunties in demat mode in terms
of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Votmg facility provided by Listed Companies,
Tindividual shareholders holding secorities in demat mode ars allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositonies and Depository Participants. Sharehoklers are advised 1o
npdate their mobile number and email 1d in their demat sccounts in order to access e-Vating
fncility.

A _'IJ: 1 ":Ihl X

Type of shareholders Login Method
Individual Sharehokders 1, Existing 1DeAS user can visit the e-Services wehsite of
holding securitics i demat NSDL Viz hilps:feservices. nsdl.com either on a Personal

mode it NaDL, Computer of on a mobile. On the e-Services home page

click on the “Beneficial Owper™ icon under “Login™
which is available under ‘IDeAS* section , this will prompt
you o cnter your existing User 1D and Password, Afier
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting




services under Walue added services. Click on “Access to
e-Voting™ under e-Vaoting services and you will be able to
see g-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
serviee provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting vour vote during the
remode e-Voling period.

If you are not registered fior TDEAS e-Services, option o
register is available at biips:Veservices msdl.com. Select
“Register Omnfline for IDeAS Portal® or click at
hitps://eservices. nsdl.com'Secare WebdeasDirectRep. jsp

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by

tvping the following (RL: btips/fwww evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on 8 mobile, Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the
icon “Login™ which is  available under
*Sharehalder™ember” section, A new sergen will open.
You will have to enter vour User 1D (i.e. your spaeen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen, After
successful authentication, vou will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein vou can see e-Voling page. Click
on compary name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.,

. ShareholdersMembers can also download NSDL Mobile

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code
mentioned below for scamless voting experience.

MEDL MisbiHe Lpg s avallable on

@& AppStore & Google Play

Individual Sharchalders
holding securities in demat
made with CDSL

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can
login through their user 1d and password, Option will be
made available 10 reach e-Voting page without any further
puthentication. The URL for usérs lo logm 1o Eazxi / Easies
are htips.web cdslindia comimyeasihomebogin ar

waw. edstindiacom and click on MWew System Myeasi,

After successful login of EasifEasiest the user will be also
able to see the E Voting Menw. The Menu will have links
of e-Vaoting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL




Lad

10 Casl vour vote,

If the wser is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
Tegiser is n*.'ailuhlr: at

Altematively, the user can directly access «-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN MNo. from a
link in www cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as mecorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided lmks for
the respective ESP 12 NSDL where the e-Voting is in
Progress.

tndividual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of vour demat
(holding securities in demat | account through your Depository Participant registersd with
mode) login through their NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be
depository participants able to see e-Yoting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected o NSDLACDSL Depository site  after  successful
authentication, wherein you can see e~Voting festure. Click on
company nume or e-Yofing service provider i.e. NSDL and you will
be redirected to e-Voling website of NSDL far casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Mambers who are unable to retrieve User [TV Password are advised to use Forget
User 1D and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

| Login type

i Helpdesk details

Individual Sharehalders h:lil:ling
securities in demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdloo.in
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020990 and |800-22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
CDSL  helpdesk by sending a  reguest at

helpdesk.evoling@@odslindlacom or  comtnet  at  022-
2305878 or 0222305854243

B} Login Method for e-Voting shareholders other than Tndividual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

H in to NSDL e-V

L. "u’isit the E-"n."ntiug website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

a {an the hmun- page of Ee‘u’l:ﬁ.mg system is launched, click on the icon “Lugin“ which is
available under *Shareholder’Member” section,




3. A new screen will open. You will bave to enter your User 1D, vour Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Altermtively, I you are vegistered for NSDL eservices jo [DEAS, you con log-in of
hispesSeservices weell.cone’ with v exising IDEAS fogi. Chce you log-in to NSDE
erervices affer using your log-m credentialy, click on e-Voting and yon can procesd to Step 2
e €t yorre vie electiivulie

4. Your User 1D dedails are given below
Manner of holding shares be. Demat | Your User 1D is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members whe held shares indemat | 8 Character DP 1D followsd by 8 Digit
account with NEDL. Client [D

For example if your DP 1D is IN300%*#* and

Client 1D is 12**#+%* then your user 1D is

[ A W e

b} For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

geeount with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
|2=‘H=-til-l-llt+l-=|-#il+l- ﬂ']Eﬂ },m user 10 i=
IIIH-###H LET LT T

o} Far Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number

Form. registered with the company

For example if folic number iz 001%*#* and
EVEM is 100456 then wser ID  im
1 (1 45600 *#=

5. Password detuils for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below;

a} It vou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast vour vote,

by If you ars using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, vou will need 1o retrieve the

Ymitial password” which was communicated to vou, Onee you retrieve your “initial

password', you need to enter the ‘initial password” and the system will force you 1o

change your password.

¢] How to retrieve vour *initial password'?

{i} I vour etnail 11} is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial passwond” i3 communicated to vou on vour email 1D, Trace the email
sent to you from NMSDL from your marbox, Open the email and open the
attachment .2, a pdf fike. Open the .pdf file. The password 10 open the pdf file
is your B digit client |D for NSDL account, last § digits of client 1D for CDSL
account ar folio number for shares held in physical form. The pdf file contains
your “User [D" and your “initial password”.

{iiy  If your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process Tor those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

b, IF you are uneble to retrieve or have not received the * Initial password™ or have forgotien

your pagsword;

a)  Click on “Forgor User DetailsPasswordT{1f you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL. or CDSL} option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com,

b} Physical User Reset Password? (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www evaling ned! com.

¢} If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, vou can send &
request at gvotingnsdl.coin mentioning vour demat account number/folio number, your
PAN. your name and vour registered address ere,

d) Members ¢an alse use the OTP (Une Time Password) hased login for casting the votes on
the e-Vaoting system of NSDL.




7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on the
check box.

B. MNow, you will have to click on “Login™ butten.
9. Aficr you elick on the “Login” button, Home pagse of e-Voting will open,
21 Cast your elecironic L e- tem.
How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Vofing system? 4
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which
you are holding shares and whose voting cyele

2. Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Las

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options ic, assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit® snd also
“Confirm" when prompted.

4. Upen confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

5. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

6. Onee you confinm your vote on the reselution, vou will not be allowed to madify your vote.

uneral Guideli i share

L. Institutional shareholders (ie. other than individuals, HUF, NRI ote.) #re required to sead
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Beard Resolution Authority letter efc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory{ies) who are authorized 1o voie,
w the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csdrantcomact@emailcom  with a copy marked to
evotingi@nsd| co.in.

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep vour passward confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful atempts 1o key in the correct password, In such an event, you will need to |
go through the “Forgpt Uiser Detnils/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?™ option

available on www.cvoting nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you muay refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manwal for Sharcholders available at the download section of
www evoting ngdl.oom o call on 1ol free no: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 orsend 2

request to Ms, Pallavi Mhetd, Mansager ot evoling@nadl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/

company for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Follo No., Nams of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share cerificate (front and back), PAN (sclf atiested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card} by email 1o duke commerce(@vahoo,.com

<. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary 10), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self
aftested scanued copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card)



dube commercelitvahoo.com I vou are an Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat
mode, you dre requested o refer to the login method explained at step 1 {A) i.c. Login method for g~

. Altctnatively shareholder/members muy send a request 1o evotingi@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned docurments.

. In terms of SEBL circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat aceount maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Sharcholders arc
required to update their mobile nunber and email 11 correctly in their demat account in order to
access g-Voting facility.

General Information:

. The Scrutinizer shall sfter the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will frst count the
vates cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remode e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make,
within 48 hours of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour
or against, if any, to the Chairman or 8 person authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declars the result of the voring fortywith.

I The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www dukecommerce org and on website of NSDL e-Voting voting@nsdl codn within
two days of the passing of the Resolutions at the Annoal Gengral Mecting of the Company and
will alsg be communicated to Caleutia Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are
listed,

OL A fecility for voting through Baliot Paper iz beinsg made available at the Annual General
Meeting of the Company and the Members attending the meeting who have not cast their vots
by remote e-voling can exercise their right during the meeting on 30* September, 2021 berween
1 .00 am. il the sonclusion of the mesting.

Hegistered Office: By Order of the Bourd of Directors
%1, RN, Mukherjes Road, For Duke Commenge Limited
5% Floor, Birla Building, ;

Kolkata = 700 001 V

Phone: 033- 2243 (497/98 Bihari Lal Kanoongo
Email: duks.commercei@yahoo.com Director
Website: www dukesommiercs ore DIN: 0486606

CIN: L5199 WE1982PLCAO35425

Dated: 03.09.2021
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 201.3:

ITEMNO, 3

Mr, Gaurav Agarwals was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect
from 136 Auwgust, 2021, on the recommendation of the Momination and Remuneration
Comumittes in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
wilh the Articles of Association of the Company. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the above director holds office only up to the date of the ensumng Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

Mr. Gauray Agarwala is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section
164 of Companies Act, 2013 and has given his conzent to act as Director and has the requisite
knowledge, experience and skill for the position of Director.

The Board on receipt of the nofice and on the recommendation of it’s Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval of the members in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Gaurav Agarwala as Non-Executive
Mon Independent Drirector is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it
recommends the sald Resolution No. 3 for approval by the members of the Company and has
accorded its consent for ber appointment. Mr, Gaurav Agarwala will not be entitled for any
remuneration for cument designation except sitting fees tor attending Board Meetings.

Except Mrs. Shradha Agarwala none of the other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company/their relatives and Mon-Executive Mon Indspendent Director himself, is in any way
concerned or interested, in the said resolution. The Board recommends the said resolution o be

passed as an ordinary resolution.
Hegistered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
4¢1, RN, Mukhetjee Road, For Duke Commerce Limited
s Eloor, Birla Building, e
Kolkata — 700 001 (.%?ﬁ
Phaone; 033- 2243 049798 Bi Lal Kanoonzo
Email; duke commercelaivaloo, coi Director
Website: wwow. dukecommerce.org DN 0456606

CIN: LS1909WB1982PLC035425

Dated: 03.09.2021



Pursuant to provisiens of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Shradha Agarwala (DIM: 01203800)
refires by rofation and is eligible for re-appointment.

As per Regulation 36 of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, bief profile and information
about the directors are given below:

MName of the Director(z) Ciauray Agarwnl Shradha Apsrwvala

Calegory Non-Executive Non-Independent | Mon-Executjve Non-Independent
Age (in Years) 44 5] i
Dhate of Birh 07081972 04081970

M Dozal485 GIZ03800

Qualifieation Geraduaie Graduate

Date of First Appointmoet on Bonrd 13.08.2021 26.09.2014

Expertse ip specific functional areas Managing large Business Set-aps | Genersl Business Management

and more than 15 years of
experience m  Fipance  and
Goneral Business Administration

Terms & Conditions of Appointment/Tie-
appointment

| Liable fo retice by rotation. Mo

remunceation is paid o Mope

Ligble (o retire by rotation, Mo
remuneration 5 pald to Mon-

Exequtive Mon-Independent | Executive Mon-Independent
Director, Director,

Details of remuneration sought io be paid | Mot Applicable Mot Applicable

Remuncration lastdrawn NIL NIL

Sharcholding in the Company NIL HIL

Relationship with other Directors KMP Shradha Agarwala (Wife) Cragrav Agarwala {Huosband)

Directorship held in other Companies I. Adventz Securitics Enterprises |1, Adveniz Securities

with Chairmanship/Membership in Limited Emterprises Limited

Committees

2. Animick Enterprizes Private
Limnitad

3, Shricom Private Limitad

% Reventer Ventures Limited
5. GAAC Sports LLP

2. Master Exchange & Finance
Limited

3, Premium exchange &

Finance Limiied

Syniadak tea Tech Limited

Birla Constructions Limitad

Ficon Commerce Limited

Audvenlz Finance Private

Limited

Adventz Investment

Cotpany Private Limited

9. Animark Enterprises Private
Limited

10, Greenland Trading Privale
Limited

LI, Indrakshi trading Company
Private Limitad

12, Shracom Private Limited

SRRt

Chairman™Member of the Commitiee in
which he is a Director apart from this
Company

Nil

Masier Exchange & Finanee

Limited:

& Ausdif Commities

s Momination & Remuneration
Comimmittes

Fremium Exchange & Finance

Limnifed:

s Aadit Comminies

s Womnination & Remoneration

Commitiee

Shares of the Company held by Mr. Gawrav Agarwala and Mrs. Shradha Agarwala
himselt/herself or for any other person on beneficial basis as on 31% March, 2021, is NIL.




DUKE COMMERCE LIMITED
CTM: LA S0 B10EIPLO03S2S
Hegistered Office: ™1, BN, Mukherfos Hogd, Birln Building, 3" Fleor, Kolkata 700001, West Bengal
E- el 1z aly kv o migree ! valiaoocim

Website: www ukecommereecom
PROXY FOEN
FORM Mo, MOGT =11
[Puirsamnd tp Section 103 (6) of the Companles Act, 2013 and nale 153} of the Companies (Menpgemed gnd Admmisicabicn] Rubes,
2004
G LATWAW BI982PLC0S 5415
Muome of { nmpany DURE COMMERCE LIMITED
Registerad (1i1lce 971, BN, Mukberjee Rond, Birle Buikling, 5'* Floor, Kolkata -700001, West
Bengal
Mame ol the Menbar (5] -
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() Mame _— Bamngill Bd a
Address e Siponbure :
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DUKE COMMERCE LIMITED
CIN: LS190YWEBI982PLC035425
Registered Difice:9/1, R-N. Mukherjee Road, Birla Ruilding, 5" Floor, Kolkata -70001, West Bengal

E-Mail 1D; duke commerce@yahun.com

Website: www dukecommerce.com
| ATTENDANCE SLIF |
Full Mame of the
tembesProcy attending
the meeting

Member’s Felio DP
10V Clignt 10 MG,

I bieveby recond my presence at the THIRTY NINETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being
held at the Registered Office of the Company &t 91, RN, MUKHERIEE ROAD, BIRLA BUILDING, STH
FLOOR, KOLKATA 700001, WEST BENGAL on the 20° Sepiember, 2021, Thursday, at 1100 am.

SIGNATURE OF THE ATTENDING MEMBER/PROXY

Mimes:
| Shareholdet/Proxy holder wishing to sttend the mesting must bring the Attendance Slip 1o the meeting and
handower at the enfrance, duby signed.

Z Erlmmh-{ﬂnjdu:mmx:.r holder ks requested fo bring their copies of the Annual Repor and Accounts with them o
i eeting,

IMIKE COMMERCE LIMITED

The Company is providing remote electronic voting (e-voting) facility for the Resolutions confained fn the
Netics convening the Annual General Mesting on 30% Scptember 2021, The procedure for e« voting has been
mentioned in the aforesaid Motice. Your USER ID and Password for o voting purpases are given below:

ELECTRONIC VOTING | USER 1D PASSWORD
EVENT NUMEER (EVEN)
117561 YOUR DP INCLIENT IVFOLIO NO. | USE  YOUR  EXISTING
| PASSWORD




DUKE COMMERCE LIMITED
CTM: L5 1000w B P LOESS43S
Rephstered (ffhces 01, BN Makherjes Road, Birla Baikding, 5" Floor, Kolloats <7001, West Benpal
E-Mail 1D: ghibecomueer cebi vabiro.com Website: weyonodukeemmmerce.com
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Ta
The Sharshalders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirty Nineth Annueal Report on the performance of
your company along with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the vear ended 31 March, 2021.

1. Financial Resulis:

The financial performance of the Company for the financial year under review, compared
with the previoss fmancial year iz summarized hereunder;

For the financial vear ended

L Particulars (R=. In Lakhs)

' 2021 2020
Tumover 8867 148.71
Profit/Loss Before Taxation (349,45} T44.12
ProfitLoss after Taxation (5349657 12388
Add Balance broupht forward 111265 1013.17
Less: Transfer to Reserve - {25.00)
Total F62.40 111205

. Review of Operational Performance:

During the year under review, your Company has achieved a Gross Turnover of Rs. E3.67
Lakhs and net loss of Rs, 549.65 Lakhs as against Gross furmnover of Rs. 148.71 Lakhs and
Frofit of Rs. 12388 Lakhs in previous year. This is on account of provisions on Non
Performing Asscls and Interest written off 2s per prudential guidelmes of Reserve Bank of
India as applicable v Non-Banking Finance Companies.

There iz no change in the nature of business of the Company, There were no material order
were passed by any regulator, court, Tribunals impacting the going eoncemn status and
companies operation in future.

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred betwesn the end of the financial yeer e, 31% March 2021 and
date of this repart.

There is a continuous process 1o identify, evaluate and managing significant risk faced though
a risk management process desipned to identify key risks facing each business.

The Company is 8 NBFC registered with Reserve Bank of India and primarily engaged in
invesiment of its funds in shares, debentures, bonds, ctc of joint stock companies/different
mutual fund schemes and providing Inter-corporate Deposits.

¥ Drividend:
Your Directors bave not recommended any dividend.

d, Capital:
During the vear under review, there has heen no change in the share capital of the Company.



Corporate Governance
The Company does not fall under the reguirement norms of Regulation 27 of the SEBI
(LODR ) Regulations, 2015, Thaegh non mandatory. the Company continues to adhere to
globally accepted Corporate Governance practices and norms and nurture the core values of
integrity, passion, responsibility and respect in dealing with its customers and other stake
holders of the Company

Directors

The Board of Directors comprises of three Mon Exccutive Directors having considereble
professione! experience in varied fields, Two of the Non Executive Directors are Independent
Directors,

Mrs Shradha Agarwala shall retire by rotation at the snsuing Annual General Meeting and
being cligible has offercd hersell for re-appointment as Director of the Company. Mrs
Shradha Agarwala is proposed to be re-appeinted as Director and will be liable to retire by

ratation. Mr., Gauray Agerwala has been appointed as Additional Director on Board Mesting
dated 13082021

Declarations have been received from Mr Komath Vijavan snd Mr Bihari Lal Kanoonge that
they fulfill the criteria of Independence as laid out m Section 149{6) of the Compenies Act,
2013.

The Independent Directors have confirmed and declared that they are not dizqualified 1o act
as an independent director in compliance with the provisions of section 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the Board {s also of the opinion
that independent directors fulfills all the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 read
with S3EBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 to making them eligible to act a5 Independent [irector,

Andit Committee

In accordance with the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Audit Committee was
constituted and the Commitice comprises of Mrs Shradha Agarwala, Mr Komath Vijayan
and Mr Bihan Lal Kancongo as Members. During the year the Committes met four times on
309 June, 2020; 15% September, 2020; 13" November, 2020 and 20® January, 2021
respectively.

The Company also has in place a vigil mechanizm named Whistle Blower Policy to deal with
mstance of frawd and mismanagement, if any.

Nomination and Remuneration Commitice

In seeordance with the Section 1 78 of the Companies Act 2020 the Remuneration Commities
was emstituted and the Committee comprizes of Mrs Shradha Agarwalla, Mr Komath
Vijayan and Mr Bikari Lal Kanoongo as Members,

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Momination & Remuneratisn Commities
framed & policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their
remunertion. The Committee has also framed criteria for performance evaluation of every
director and sccordingly has carried out the performance evaluation,

Board Evaluation.

In term of applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carvied out an
annuil performance evaluation of its own performance, of the directors individually as well as
the evaluation of its committes, A structured evaluation process was varried out after taking
inte consideration inputs received from Directors | carrying aspects of the Boards functioning
such as adeguacy of the Composition of Board and its committee | ifs culture, execution and
performance of specific duties , obligations and governance . The performance of individual
directors were evaluated on the parameters such as level of engagement and contribution,
idependence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company etc.



12,

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance o the Directors, During the
vear under review six Board Meetings were convened and held on 20" April, 2020, 302 June,
2020, 28% August, 2020, 15" September, 2020, 13* November, 2020 and 20" January, 2021,
The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the pericd preseribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Independent Drectors of the Company have had a separate meeting on 20% January, 2021
to review the performance and evaluation of Independent Directors and Board as a whaole and
assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information from the Company
management to the Directors,

Directors” Responsibility Statement

To the best of cir knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obiained, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section | 34(3) <) of the
Companies Act, 2013

a} that m the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31* March,
2021 the applicable accounting standards had been followed slong with proper
explanations rclating to material departures; if any;

b} that the Dircctors had sclected such accounting policies and applisd them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prodent 5o 43 to give & true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the

profit of the Company for that period;
¢} that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) that the Dircctors had prepared the anmeal accounts on a going concern basis.

¢} that the Directors had laid oot internal financial controls 1o be followed by the Company
and that such intermal financial controls are adeguate and are operating effectively.

f} that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

Auditors, Audit Qualifications And Board's Explanations

Statutory Auditors

M/s. Manay & Co., Chartered Accountants, heving Firm Registration No. 3259E were
appomted as Statutory Auditors of your Company to hold office for a term of 5 years from the
conclusion of the 36" Annval General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of 41% AGM of
vour Company, They have confirmad that they are not disqualified from eontinuing as
Auditors of the Company

The Auditors’ Report has no qualification from the Statutory Auditor and is self-explanatory
and does not require any farther clarification/ explanations,

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appainted Messes D Raut & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries to ondertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company.

The Secretarial Audit Report is attached to the Report as “Annexure A™ and which was self
explanatory. However, with respect to the observation regarding non-zppoimtment of Key
Managerial Fersonncl the Company is in the process of lookout of proper person for
appointment as the Key Managerial Personnel.
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Fixed Deposiis

The company is 4 Non-deposit taking Noa- Banking Finance Company, registored with the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI). The Company has nol accepted any deposits from the
public/members during the year under review or earlier, under Section 73 of the Act, and
within the meaning of the Master DirectionDNBR.FD.(02/03,10.1192016-17, dated August
235, 2016, issued by RBI. Further, the Board of Directors pass a resolution for non-zcceptance
of the Deposits at their first Board meeting, every fnancial yazr,

Investor Education And Protection Fund

Pursuant to the provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of
Infarmation regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with Companies) Rules, 2012, no
amount was |ying unpaid requiring to be deposited in the Investor Fducation and Protection
Fumd.

Particulars O Employees

There was no employee in the Company who was in receipt of remuneration as required to be
dizclosed under section 197 read with Rule, 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

Disclosures under Sexval Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
During the vear under review, no complaints were reported under the Act,

Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption And Foreign Exchange Earning & Outge

As the Company has no menufacturing activity the provisions of Section 134{m) of the
Compamies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company, There was no foreign exchange inflow or
Cutflow during the vear under review.

Internsl Financial Control

The Company has in place an established internal control system with reference to financial
statements. During the vear. such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in
the design or operation was chaerved.

There was no fraud reported by the Auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, 1o the Audit Committee or the Board of Directors during the vear
under review,

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable 1o the Company,

Louns, Guarantee and Investments

Your Company is exsmpied from the applicability of the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 11 of the Compeny (meeting o Board and its powers)
Rules 2014 as amended as your Company 8 engaged in the business of financing of
companies of of investment | acquisition of shares and securiies.

Related Party Contracts " Arcangements

There are no any related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large and as such disclosure pursuant to Section 134(3)
(h}) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies Accounts Rules, 2014
is nol applicable.

However, Company has developed a Related Party Transactions Policy for purpose of
identification and monitoring of such transactions.



Extract of Annual Reiurn
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Reter in form MGT 9 iz annexed
nerewith as “Annexure B™,

Management Discussion And Analysis
As per Schedule V' of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Management Discussion and
Analysis Report is attached to this Report as “Annexure C*,

Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish 1o place on record their appreciation for the services rendered o fhe
Company by its employees snd sharcholders. Your Directors also wish to express their
gincere thanks to and bankers and other lenders for thair continued co-aperation and
dssislonees,

For and Bekall of Bogsd
Dste: 03092021

i 1
Bibari Lal Kanoongoo Shradha Agarwala
DIN: 00486606 DIN: 01203800
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Anmexure C

Annexure fo I.Frc D:recm-r.i' H.Epar.r _J".r:-.r‘ .rﬁe year ﬂ}iﬂrﬂd 317 March, 2021

Industry outlonk

Indian Econonyy, COVID-19 pandemic and lockdown

India has a diversified financial sector which is undergoing rapid expansion with many new entities
entering the market, The sector comprises commercial banks, NBFCs, housing finance companies, co-
operatives, pension funds, mutual funds and other smaller financial entities.

The RBI's continued focus on financial sector has expanded the target market to semi-urban and rural
areas. NBFCs, especially those catering to the urban and rural through Non-Banking Financial
Compamy Micro Finance Instmutions (NBFC-MFIs) and asset financé companies, have a
complementary role in the financial inclusion agenda of the couantry.

Over the past few years, NBFCs have undergone a significant transformation and today they form an
important component of India’s financial system. Playing & eritical role in the development of
infrastructure, transpott and employment generation, NBFCs are changing the business loan landscape
in the country. Most NBFCs, leverage alternative and tech-driven credit appraisal methodologies to
assess the credit worthiness of prospective borrowers.

The Indian economy contracted i FY 2020- 2] as agamst prowth recorded in FY 2019-20, marking a
recession. Overall economic slowdown, led by the COVID-1% onsel followed by siringent lockdowns
severely impacted economic activity, bringing manufacturing and trading activities to a halt.
Prolonged lockdown created vulnersbilities of the country including the weakened financial sector,
private investments, and consumption demand.

Post COVID-19 era, the fmancial services sector is striving to grow on the back of strong
fundamentals, adequafte liquidity in the economy, significant government and regulatory support, and
the increasing pace of digital adoption. In fact, digital transactions will play a larger role in the
financial eco-system than hitherto witnessed.

Company Overview

The Compeny has made detailed assessment of its liguidity position for the current year and the
recoversbility and carrying valee of its assets comprizsing property, plant and equipment, investments,
investory and trade receivables. If has made provisions for Non-Performing Asscts furing the year and
besides that it has not impacted much te the Company but the situation is changmg rapidly giving riss
o inherent uncertainty due to potential increase of the COVID-19 which may be different from the
estimation at the current scenario. ‘The Company will continee to closely monitor all its imvestments
for any material changes arising out of future economic conditions and possible impact on its revenue
and profitability.

NBFC Sector in India

Mon-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) play an important role in capital formation in small and
medium industrial sepment. NBFCs are regulated by the RBI and has limited authority over the
financial sector, with proposed modifications in NBFC governance, along with changes
suggested in the last budget, the Government has acknowledged the importance of NBFCs
which may witness the importance of NBFCs but with mereased surveillance and control.



Your Company being a NBFC strived to perform betier in the current scenario and will look for
avenues 1o perform diligently and effectively in order to enhance value to its shareholders and other
stakeholders.

Opportunities & Threeats

WBFCs have played an important role by providing funding to the industnial and other sector by
catering to the diverse financial needs of the customers which play a critical role in the development
of an economy by providing a fillip to transportation, employment generation, wealth creation, bank
credit in rural segments and to support financially weaker sections of the society.

In the current year, the challenges for NBFCs heve moved more to asset quality with the COVID-19
ouibreak and the impact on customers repayment capacity {o repay loans. Liquidity covers of the
MBFCs are largely dependent on the repayments that they receive from their customers. In onder to
revive the economy, the BB had announced numerous measures to inject liquidity moratorivms and
keep the cost of funds kwer to increase credit offtake and promote economic growth,

In first hall of FY 2020-21, collections were impacted, due to the announcement of lock down and
rescheduling of payments as per the COVIIY - Regulatory Package announced by the repulator on
repayments between March 1, 2020 10 August 31, 2020, With the increase in economic activity, post
partial lockdowns being lified, collection efficiencies across the lending entities have improved post
septamber 2020, The second wave of COVID-192 and its potertial impact has now raised questions on
the economic growth and credit offtake in India. Imposition of sudden lock downs ! delay in
vaceination program, could resull in 2 deeper economic recession in near future posing threats for
lending business and may impact disbursals and consequent growth in the portfolio. The Economist
fraternity 15 expecting 4 sharp V-shaped recovery in the economy and are projecting India®s GDP to
grow in double digits in near future which will result in incresse in credit offtake and consumer
spending. Further, a risk manggement framework with a deep understanding of underwriting and
¢redit controls will help to mitigate the nsk of deterioration in asset quality, For our business, we sced
very limited impact The performance of our portfolio companies continues to be robust and we don®t

Segmeni-Wise Performance

Your Company has Financial activity comprising of Interest Income & Dividend. The performance is
summarised below:

TPARTICULARS AMOUNT (RS, IN LAKHS)
Intersst on Loans 2282 8Th
| Interest on Deposits | 76,989
Dividend 6507315
Gaross Revenue Geénerated 88,607,180
Profit/Loss before Tax (549.45,211)
Profit/Loss After Tax (5,49,65,731)
EPs 5746

Financial Performance

The operational incomes of the Company are derived from Interest on Loans & Deposits and
Dividend. The total revenwe for the financial vear ended March 31, 2021 was Rs. $8.67 Lakhs as
compared fo total revenue of Rs, 14836 Lakhs in the previous year. The Company has made
provision of rs. 4,00,00,000/- on account of non-performing assets and interest written off of Rs
2.36,28,324/- as per prudentizl guidelines of Reserve Bank Of India.




Risk Management

Risk Management has always been an important and integral part of the operations of your Company,
driven by the objectives of maintaining Tobust asset quality alongside growth in business, optimal
allocation of capital simultaneously with enhancement of sharehalders® value.

The Company recognizes that risk management is integral o sound management peactice and good
CorpoaEle governence as 1t improves decision making, enhances owtcornes and accountability, reduces
losses and saves time &nd energy. The Company has abways iried to be proactive in tackling impending
risks and changing market scenarios. In view of the inherent risk involved in the business, it is the
Muanagement's intention to minimize the risk factor by constantly reviewing and tmcking its client and
market trend and economie conditions,

Cratlook

The NBFC segment is a catalyst to the sconomic development of the country. The RBEI is coqstantly
striving to bring changes in the NBFC regulatory space to prosctively provide suppon to the segment
and also to ensure financial stability in the long run. The Company hopes that any forthcoming changes
will enfy strengthen the robusiness of the WBFC sector and. allow them to operate in-an enabling
regulatory environment and the Company is ready (o implement the changes, as applicable to il

The mansgement of your Company is upbeat abowt India’s prospects and is convineed that with the
right reforms India will continue to surge ahead of its peers. Government's initiative on bringing
regulatory raforms ta fiacilitate ease of doing business in India, thrust towards prowth of infrastructure
sector with the financial inclusion will empower NBFCs to participete in the growth and development
phase.

In wiew of the present economic scenario, the Manapement has decided o place s primary
concentration on ity tradifional business, while looking for lucrative avenues for growth and
development,

Internal Control Systens

The Company has adequate Inteenal Controls and Systems in place, o meet the requirements in terms
af the size and need of the Company. The Company has documented its policies, controls and
procedures, covering various financiel and operating activities. Further, the Management is cognizant
of adopting continuous measures to upprade the svitems of internal checks and balances and continues
its efforts 1o align s processes and contrals with leading practices. The Audit Comunittes of the
Company is also guiding the overall Financizl Controls of the Company.

Repisterad O
W BN, Mukhearjes Road,
5" Floor, Birla Building.

By Osdér of the Board of Directors
For Duke Commerce Limited

Kolkata = 700 (K1
Phane: §33- 2243 0497/98 r ﬁj Lsedia #um&
Email: duke.commercei@vahoon.com = o
Websitc: www, dukecommgrce,ons
CIN: L5S1909WRI1952PLCUI35425 Bihari Lal Kanoonzo Shradha Agarwals
Director Director
DMN: 00486606 DN L2038

[ted; G309 221



ANMEXLURE - B

Form No. MGT-8

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2021
[Pursuant to Section 92{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and nule 12(1) of the Companies
[Management and Adminstration) Rules, 2014]

|. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

K= L51805\WWB1382PLCO35425
Registration Date 10414882
Nama of the Company DUKE COMMERCE LIMITED

Categony / Sub-Category of the Company

Company limited by shares, indian Mon-Govarnment Company

Address of the Registerad office and contact details

/1 A N Mukherjes Road, Kolkata 700 007
Tol No : 033 2243 0487

Whather lsted company  Yeas [ Mo

Yes

“Mame, Address and Contact detalls of Registrar and Transfer Aganl
if any

Lirtk Intlme Inclla Private Limited

Waishno Chambers, § Brabourne Road,

Flat Mo, 502 & 503, 5™ Floor, Kolkala-700 004
Tal 51033 4004 7028 & 033 4073 1608

e-mail . kolicata@kkintime.coo

L FRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or mare of the total fumovear of the company shall be stated:-

MIC Code of the Product service % to totad iwmaver of the company

5L No. Narne and Descripfion of main products / servioes
1. Non Banking Finance Company | B43 100 %
Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —
Name and Addrass of the CiN/GLN n idiany/Assocata o of shares Applicable
Mo | Company heid Section

MOT APFPLICABLE




.

i) Category-wise Shareholding

Category of Shareholders

Mo, of Shares haid at the Beglnning of the year

Mo, of Shares at the end of the |

year

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Shara Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity )

yaar

% change during the

Demai

Physical

Total

%, af Taotal
Shares

Demat

Physical

Tatal

%o of
Total
Shares

% change
during the
yiEar

Promoter and Fromotar
Group

Indian

Individuals/Hindu Undivided
Famihy

Central Govemment/State
Eovamimaniis)

Bodias rafe

586500

T

SEES00

Financtal institutions/Banks

1.3

Ay Other (Total)

586500

61.31

Sas500

61.31

Sub-Total (A)(1)

Foreign

Individusts {Mon-Fesident
_|ndividuais/Foreign Individuals)

“Bodies Corporsis

Inatitutions

Qualified Forsign Investor
Any Ciher (Total)

Ill.IlI

Pramaoter and Promoter
Group (A)= (AN1+ANZ)

Puklic shareholding
Institutions

| Mutuzl Funds/UT)

Financizl Instifufions/Banks

Cantral Govamment/'Stale
| Governmeniis)

Wenture Capital Furds

Insurance Companes




Foreign Venture Capital [nvestors

Crualified Forelgn Invesior

Any Other (Todal)

Sub-Tatal (B)(1}

L [} " ]

Mon=institutions

Bodies Corpocate

Ja2 100

£ 242500

= J42 1040

3574

Individuals - i. Individual
Shareholders Holding Nominal
Share Capital Up To >Rs. 1 Lakh.

1665}

2500

19150

19150 .00

Individuals - ii. Individual
Sharehelders Holding Mominal
Share Capital In Excess Of Rs, 1
Lakh

Cualified Forcign Investor

Cleaning Membser
Directors/Relatives

Foreign Compamy

Fur:l'in r‘-]nﬁl.m,!|
HLF

1]
P8 e fnji

Hon Resident Indians (Non Fepat)l

Moo Resident,_Indians {Repat)

CHffce Bearers

Sociery

=0F

0.95

aQs0

Sub-Total

JGESS0

TS50

SEA9

7550

Total Public Sharcholding ()
(B H{AM2)

SELSE0

TS50

3469

TS

TOTAL (A

40050

TS50

A0 0d

7550

Shares held by Custodians and
against which Depository Receipts
lsave been issmed

Premuoter and Promoter Group

-

Public

GRAND TOTAL (A-{B)+C)

D ek

TE&0

1(Hp. 00

949050

TS50

iy Shareholding of Promoters

[ Sharcholders Name

year

Sharchoiding at ihe beginning of the

Sharcholding af the end of the vear

Mo of
Shares

%o of total
sharves of

o of sharey
pledged/

Mo af
Eharas

=4 of total
shares of

%% of shares
pledged/

%% change
i share
halding

-|:|I.Il"il'li_




Ili Sharsholding of Promaoters
reho me

Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding af the end of the [ %
the year | year change
oof [ % of % of shares | cof [Tal % of shareg | inshare-
Shares | total pledgad! Shares | total pledged! halding
shares encumbered shares encumbere | during
of the to tatal of the d to total the yoar
Compan | shares Compan | shares
e S et 11 e ¥ ¥
DEEPSHIKHA TRADING COMPANY PVT LTD 120200 12.57 120200 12.57
ADVENTZ FINANCE PRIVATE i.g_l'ylull'l'ED 12350 1.28 12350 1.28
"RICON COMMERCE LIMITED 12350 1.29 12350 1.28
EAHTHSTGNE HOLDING (TWO} PRIVATE LIMITED 24700 2.58 24700 2.58
| GOBIND SUGAR MILLS LIMITED 24700 258 24700 2.58
EARTHSTONE INVESTMENT & . FINANCE LIMITED 332200 41.00 392200 41,00
Total 586500 61.31 586500 &1.31
iii} Change in Promoters’ Shareholdi
= e “L§|1arehfﬁ:ﬁng at the beginning of ihe Cumulaiive Shareholding during the year
yaar
Mo of Shares % of tolal shares of No of Ehares % of total shares of the
{ha Company Company
At the beginning of ths year EBE500 g3 | EEEE0D BT
Changes during the year Mo change during the year
At the end of the year 586500 | 8131 | SEGE00 | B1.21 |
(iv] Sharehalding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
Sharehelding at the baginning of the year Ehareholding &t the end of the year
% of total
For Each of the Top Ten Shareholders No of Shares shares of the No of Shares %ﬂ?‘: t‘;‘_f" sharee of the
v Campany pany
1 | THE HINDUSTAN TIMEE LIMITED 317400 3318 317400 23.18
2 | RONSON TRADERS 24700 2.58 24704 258
3 | BWASTHYA SEWA SANSTHAN 5050 0.53 5050 053
4 | SANTOSH KUMAR PODDAR 2850 0.30 2850 0.30 |
§ | SANTOSH POCDAR 2450 0,28 2450 0.25
& | NAVIEEWAN MEDICAL INSTITUTE 2150 0.22 2150 0.22
7 | TOLA RAM CHACHAN = 1750 0.18 1750 018
& | SWASTHYA SEWA SANSTHAN 1650 017 1850 047
& | CHANDRA EHEKHAR BERIA 1300 0,14 1300 014
10 | PRAKASH PODDAR 1000 0.10 1000 0.10




(¥} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Parsonnel:

For Each of tha Directers and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Sharaholding during the year
% of total shares of % of total shares of the
No of Shares the Company Mo of Shares c y

Al the beginning of the year

Changes during the year Mo change during the year

Al the end of the vear

V. INDEBETEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest oulstandingfaccrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans excluding deposits Unsecurad Loans | Deposiis ;rrﬂﬂhtad
€ ness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
i} Principal Amaunt . = &
i) Interest due but not pald
ifl} Interest accrued but nat

Total (I+it+i}

Change in Indeblednass durng the financial year
Addition i £ 3
Reduction

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
[} Principal Amount | | i
iy Interest due but not paid

i} Interest accruad buf not

Total (I+I+l)




V.  REMUNERATION OF IRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Sl No

e L

Paricutars of Remunaration

Total Amount Lacs

Giross aalary

(a) Salary a5 per provisions contained in section 17(1)

of the Incorme-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites ws 17{2) Income-tax Adt, 1961

{c) Profits in Beu of salary undear section 17(3) Incorme-tax Act, 1861

Siock Options

awest Eguity

Commission

- As % of profit

= A5 others speciiy

others please specify

Tatal (&)

NiL

MIL

8. Ramunaration to other Direciors:
1. Indepandent Directors

Name of Direcior

Total Amount

Particulars of Remunaratian

Fae for atending Scard/Committee Meatings

Commission

Othe asa specify

Tatal B (1)

ML

NIL

NIL

2. Other Non-Executive Directors

51 No.

Partlculars of Remuneration

Mr Kamath Vijayan

Mr Bihari Lal Kanaongo

Tetal Amount

Fee for attending Board/Commities Meetings

Commission

Others, please gpacily

] B R

Total B (2)

Total (B) = (B){1)+(B)(2)

MIL

HIL

MIL




(k) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax Act. 1961
{&) Profits in lieu of salary under saction 17(3) Income-tex Act,
o1
2 Etock Options
Sweat Equity
A Commission
- As % of profit
A5 phers specity

i Oithers please specify
Total (4] ML MIL- | ML

Lk

VILL FENHL“E_S fﬂmmﬂ'ﬂ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
There were no penaliies / punishment / compounding of effences for branch of any Section of Companies Act against the Foundation or its Directors or other officers in
default, ifany, during the vear,

Far and on behall of the Board
—— o
Bihari Lal Kanoongo Shradha-Agarwala

Kolkats Direcior Dhrector
Daved @ 03092021 TN — 0486060 DIN - (203800




IS D. RAUT & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
-.\‘_H--

Form No. MR-3
JECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR EMDED DM 31%" MARCH, 2021
[Eursusant to section 204115 of the Companies Act_ 2013 and rule No S of the Companies
{Appointment 3nd Rermunergtion of Maragerial Persennel) Bules, 2014]

Ta,

The Members,

Duke Commerce Lid,

3/1, R.N. Mukhgrjee Road, 51h Floor
Kalkata- 7M1

We have conducted the secretaiial audit of the compliance of applirable stalutory provisions and
the adherence to yoad corporate practices by Duke Commerce Ltd. {hereinatter ealled the
Compary). Secratarial Audit was conducted in 3 manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corparate conduc s /statitory compliances and SEQIESTING Gur wpinion thersoh,

Bated on our verification of the Compa ny's honks, papers, minute books, farms and eturns filed
and other fecords maintained by the Company and also the information previcled by the Company,
e officers, agents and anthonizod represantativas during the conducr of secretarial audit, We
herclyy report that in wur opinion, the Company has, da Ang Whe audil penod covernng the financial
vedr ended on 31 March , 2081 complied with the statutory provisions listed heraunder arie also
that the Company has proper Bogrd-processes and cormpliance-rmechanism in place to the extant.
in the manner and subject ko the reperting made hareinafrer:

We hawe exarmined the books, papers, minobe books, forms and retyms filed and other recoreds

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2021 acrording to the
provisians af:

(1) The Companies Act, 2813 (the £t and the rufes rade thereupdar: _
(i} The Securitios Contracts {Requlatin] Act, 1958 (*SCRAY ane Lhe myles made thereunder;
(iii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Requlations and Bye laws framed thereunder:

{iv} Foreign Exchange Marayement Act, 1959 and the nles and regulatians made thersundor o
the cxtent of Foreign (Frect Inwestment, Overseas Drool rvestment and External Commerrisl
Bormnwings; -iMNat applicable to the Cornpary during the Aud:t Period),

{w} The allowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
of India Act, 1992 ['SEA| Act):- '

Fogcirties and Lechange Boarg

2

L

o TTH]
2A-Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Commerce House, 8'Floor, Room No.TA, Kolkata -



al

L)

Cl

d}

Q)

f]

s

h]

The Securities and Exchange Baard of Ingia (Substanng| Aequisition al Shares and
Takecwers) Reguiations, 2011:

The Zecurities and Exchange Board of India (Prohiition of Insider Trading)
Requlahons, 1992 fupto 147 May, 201 21 and Securities and Exchange Beard of India
(Prohibitton of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 teffacive from 15" May, 20151 ;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue af Capitsl and Disclasyre

Requirements} Requlations, 2009 Mot applicable ta the Company duiing the tudic
Fer:od):

The Secirities and Exchange Board of Indiy (Employes Stock Option Schame and
Errplavee Stack Purchase Schemne) tuidelings, 19959(The Cornpany has ro ernployae
hence not applicable to fie Company during the Audit Pering

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssus and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2006/Mot applicable o the Compary during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exrhange Board of India (Registrars to-an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Requlations, 1993 regarding the Companies Art and dealing with client;

The Securitie: and Exchange Board of India (elisting of Equity Shares) Regulations.
200% thlot applicable as the Cam pary has not delisted # propose 1o delist its Eaulisy
share fram any stack exchange during the financial year under review) angd

The Zecuiities and Exchange Board of India ¢ Buyback of Securities) Requlations, 19098
(Mot applicable az the Cormparey has not Lought back / propose ke Baught back kg
seaUnibies during rhe Francral vear under (LT

Mate: Tha Shares ol the Com pary are listed in Regmonal stock excha nge (LIF Sheck Exchange
ard Caltutta Stock Exchange) only,

(i) Laws specifrcally applicable to the induztry 1o which the Company belengs, as identitied by
the Management, that is & sdy

. The Company is a Mon Ceposit taki ng MBFC and the t.*eg Istration no. 05.02204 has baen

b The Compary 5 nat carryving drey manufacturing activity and has fn empicyee hence -

1sgued by BBl dated 16051996, It i ceen that the Cormpany has generadly submirted
dacuments ¢ reburns wath BRI, Kalkata during the perod of Audit,

prowided fund, Employee State Insurance {ES} and other laboyr laws are o1 applicable
to this Financial year,

e have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the brallowing:

Secretarial Stardards with regards 1o beeting of Board of Direclors (55-1) and
Gereral Meeting (55-2) 15sued by ICE),

The Listing Agreemores entered into by the Company with Stack Exchange and SERI
[Listing Obligationz and Disclosyra Requiraments] Regulations, 2015 [SEEI LOCHR
made effective 1% Desamber . 2015,




Luring the period undar review Ha Cumgany has complied with the provazions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines ate. mentisned above, However the following cheervations are made

by us:

1.

The Eoard of Directors of the Lompany 15 not wuly constitubed as there is ne ExecUtive
Directors on the Board to ke appointed a5 Key Manugeriz|l Perionnel whic it ot o
compliance with the provisions of Section 203 and the relovant reguiations of LODR.
The Company does not have & Campany Secretany Ko be appointed as Koy Managcrial
Farsonnel.

The Campany is an ACTIVE Mon-Compliant Company since it has rot filed Form INC-224
with M4,

The Company has not reguiarized the additional director {appointed an 29.03.2019) in
the AGM held an 28082015,

Managemant Responsibility:

i

Mainterance of Secratarial record is the respansibility of the manageiment of the Company.
Qurrespansthility i= o express an opinion on these secrelaris recowds hased on sur audit:

We have followed the audit prachices and Hracesses as were approjpriate to obtain
reasanahle assurance about the correctngss of the conbents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on the lest basis bo ensure (hat correct facks sre reflected in seeretarial
records. \We believe that the processes and practces. we followed provide a reasonable
bawes for our opinion:

Wi'e have not verified the corrertness and appropristensss of inancisf recorns and Books of
Accounts of the Company:

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation alwoot the
cormplance of laws. rules and reguiations and happening of evenls oo

The campliance of the provisiors of Cororate and ather applrcable laws, rules. 1eoutations,
standards is the responsbilyy of management. Cur axamination was innted o the
werification of procedures an Lest basis:

The Secretarial Audit reportis e ther an assurance az 1o the luture viability of the Company
nor of che efficacy or affectiveness with which tha management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

We furthaer report that:

The composition of Board of Directors of the Cam pany and the changes therein durfng 1he year is
not propedy constiuted to the extent mentioned in the obsenation abova,

_,.r‘:-':;ﬂ«.i:;ﬁ..,
L S




Adequate notica is given to all directers to schedule the Board Meetings, acenda and detailed
nokes o agends were sent at least seven days in advance, and a syslern exists for seeking and
chraining further infarmation and clarfications an the agenda ilemns betore the megting aned for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Mafority decision is caried through while the dissenting members' waws ars capiured and
recorded as part of the minule:.

We further repert thet thera are adequate systems and processes in the com PAIY COMMEnSUfats

with the size and operations of the Company 1o mehilor and ensure complance witk applicable
lerws. miles, requlations and guidelines,

We further report thet during the audit period, there are ng specific avents ! acticns having g
ma3jor bearing on the Company's aHairs in pursuance of the laws, roles, regulatinng, quidaines,
standards, etc., reforred to above.,

Place: Kolkata lor LRaut & Associates
Date: 26™ August, 20 Fracticing Company Secretan,
A
Debendra Raut
Proprietor

ACS No. - 16626
L.P. No. - 5232
UDIN: A916626C00081 5369

This report is to be read with the encloser.



Annexure: - -

o,
The Membears,
DUKE COMMERCE LIMITED

ur Secratarial Audit Report is to be read along with this letter.

Managament's Responsibility:

1. it1s the responsibility of the Managament of the Company ta maintain the Secretarial
records and be devise proper systems to engure comphance of all applicable laws and
regulaticons and 19 ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. The
compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and other applicable laws.
rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of the Management.

Responsibility of Secretarial Auditor

£, We have followed the audit practices and Pracesses 35 were appropriate to obtain
regsonalile assurance about the correctraz: of the contents of the Secratarial recards,
The verfication was done on test basis to ensure that corrert facts are reflectad in
secretarial reconds. e believe that the processes and practices we followed pravide
a reasgnabile basis for sur opmion,

3. Wherever required, we have abtaned the Management’s representation about the
comphance of laws, rules and requlations and happenmny of events, et

4. The Secretarfal audit report is neither an assurance ag to the futurs vizbrlity of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiverces with which the Managernent has
cenducted the affairs of the Cormpany.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of finangial records and
Books of account of the Company.

The liahility of Secretarial Auditcr arise put of/incidental ta this repert shall not excesed
the professional fees that has been recened for this report.

I




j Manav & CO. cuarreren ACCOUNTANTS

| Annapurna Apartments, Flat 14, 124, Suhasini Ganguly Sarani, Kolkata- 700025
; Phone : 033 2455 4461, Email ; nmrchh@gmail com

e

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of M/s Duke Commerce Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of Mfs Duke Commerce
Limited ("the Company”), for the year ended 31% March 2021 which comprise the Balance sheet as at
March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the
Statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
Information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (“Act” }
in the manner so required and give a true and falr view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally acceptad In
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and Its Loss, total comprehensive
income, the changes in equity and cash flows for the yvear ended as on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accardance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Com panies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our apinlon,

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide as separate opinion on these matters. = =,

o % r: q:
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| Mﬂﬂl‘lﬂ & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

| Annapurna Apartments, Flat 1A, 124, Suhasini Ganguly Sarani, Kolkata- 700025
| Phone ; 033 2455 4461, Email - nmrehh@gmeil com

Emphasis of Matter

As per Ind AS, the financial assets and financial liabilities are to be valued as per Ind AS Accounting
Standards. The Investments in Shares being Financial Assets have been measured at fair valye through
OCL We have not received the valuation certificate for the carrying value of Investment in unguoted
equity shares for all the Companies. We have relied on the valuation provided and confirmed by the
management.

We draw your attention to Note No 30 to the Financial Results which explain the Management's
assessment of the financial impact due to the lock-down and other restrictions and coneitions relating
to COVID-18 pandemic situation, far which a definitive assessment of the impact in the subsequent
period is highly dependent upon circumstances as they evalve,

Our apinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Going Concern
Based on the audit evidence obtained, there is no material uncertainty that exists in relation to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on entity’s ability to continue as going concern.

Other information

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance
and Shareholder’s Information, but does nat include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Uur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any farm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's board of directers is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016, as amended from time to time, and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Page 2 of 9



‘Manavo & @_ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annapurna Apartments Flat 14, 124, Suhasini Ganguly Sarani, Kolkata—70002E
Phone : 033 3455 4461, Email : nmrchhfgmail com

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and eompleteness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Ind A5 Financlal Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind AS Fnancial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financlal statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3){i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

| IR S
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= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainty exists related to
events or eanditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our concluslons are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of mast significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare dreumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the "Annexure - A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

8] we have sought & obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books:

c} the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the hooks of accou
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In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statement comply with the
applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March 31, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report In Annexure “B",

The Company has not provided any managerial remuneration during the year. Therefore
Section 197 of Companies Act 2013 is not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rule 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanation given to us:

i) The company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position.
i) The Company doas not have any long term contract including derivatives contract

for which there were any materials foreseeable losses.

ii)  There were no amount which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as such the question of delay in transferring such
sum does not arise.

For Manav & Co.
Chartered Accountants
irm Registration No: 325904E

3 Manav Chhawchharia
e AR (Partner)

Date: 30.06.2021 T Membership No. — 063489

UDIN : 21063489AAAACDS5T3S
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Annexure “A” referred above of our Report of even date to the members of M/s. Duke Commerce
Limited on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31% March, 2021,

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1

The company does not have any fixed assets and as such this clause is not applicable to the
company.

. The Company does not have any inventory and as such this clause is not applicable to the

company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, during the year to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the provision of this
Clause of the Companies [Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

According to the informatlon and explanations given to us, the company is NBFC's Company,
therefore provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respact to the
loans and investment made is not applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the erder is not
applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of
the order is not applicable.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act

{2) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Income-tax and any other material statutory dues, as applicable with the
appropriate autheritles and no statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2021 was outstanding for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, there are no material dues of income tax, goods & service tax,
or cess which have not been deposited on account of any disputes, if any.

In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has no outstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any government or any
debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (vili) of the order is not
applicable
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9. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or

material fraud by the company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit,

11. The Company has not paid/provided any managerial remuneration during the year and

therefore, the relevant clause is not applicable.

14, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) of the Order is not applicable.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Section 188 and 177 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 2 (xv) of the Order is
not applicable.

16. The Company Is registered under section 45 - IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and

having a valid Certification of Registration No -B -05.02204, dated: - 16.05.1998 issued by
the Reserve Bank of India.

For Manav & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 325904E
AT
i

L

et A s s
X E:g)} Manav Chhawchharia
Place: Kolkata %ﬁ. i {Partner)

Date: 30.06.2021 e Membership No. - 063489

LIDIN : 21063489AAAACDST35
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‘Annexure B' referred above of our Report of even date to the members of M/s Duke Commerce
Limited on the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial contrels over financial reporting of M/'s Duke Commerce Limited
("the Company”) as of 31st March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrals

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establiched by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI').
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrals over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, bath applicable to an audit of
Internal Financlal Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contrel over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includas those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with autherizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls ever financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2021, based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Manav & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 325904E

o {‘{- .'_"'-_'_,.
fanay Chhawchharia
{Partner)

Membership No, — 063489
UDIN ; 21063489AAAACDS735

Place: Kolkata
Date: 20.06.2021
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Dubie Commeres Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31 March so21
Particulnrs NMote No| 31 March zo2i 31 March 2020
ASEETS
L Financial gssets
{a)  Cash and cash equivalents ;- 147.54.105 63,665,573
(b} Receivables
(it  Trade receivables 4 27 11,661 2.51,68 922
(£} Toans 5 2,000, 000, 00D B, 10,080 000
(d) Investments & 1,13,06.32 7 51,:28,44.956 §
Total financial asscts 1,14, 73, 78,507 60,53,78,8
2. Non-financial Assets e =L
(&) _Current tax asseis{net) G5 288 505094
Total non - financial assels 238 505,904
[Total Asscts 1,14.84.31,795 | 60.58,84 845
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
& Tinancial Habilities
(3} Dther financial lishilities 7 43-645 13,750
Total Financlal Linhilities 18,750
2. Non-Financial Liabilities
(a)  Provigion a 50,000 4.50.000
Dreferred tax lishilities g 4,811 00,05, G
L Total non - financial Linhilities 94,490,008 |
Lotal Liabiities 4,82,04,220 94,608,672
EQUITY
(1) Eq'ui’q.'shajl-c capital 10 5,660,000 05,646,000
(b __Other equity 1 104, 043, i1 5 58,68 50,073 |
{Lotal Equity L,10,02,27 5% 59:64,16,173 |
Tuotal liabilities and equity i 60.58,84,845 |
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The Accompanying notes are an integral pars of the nancial statements
In terms of our attached report of even date.
For Manav & Co, For and on Behalfl of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 325904F
g :
i /. Bibari Lal Kanoongo
Y e bl L]
anav Chhawehharia Ci;’y“ - Director
Partnar Din : M486606
Membership No : 063489
Vijayan Komath
U'DI Mot Director
Place : Kolkata —— Din;: 03455871
-

Dated : 30th June, 2021 /Z’



Droke Commerce Lindted
Btatement of prodit and loss Tor the vear ended 51 March 2o

‘Particolar . Year ended Year end
g Petniio 31 March 2o 1 March :tu::-]
L Revenue from Operations
Interest Income 12 23.50,86 )
Dividend [necme ﬁﬁmﬁf .nﬂfuﬂ_ﬁe;ﬁ&_
L. Total Revenue from operations BE, 67,180 1.48,36.254
IL. Other Ineome 13 - a5,310
It. Total Income (1 + I1) BE.67,180 1,48,71.564 |
IV. Expenses
Other expenses L4 6.538,12 301 4,568,655
IV. Total e 6,38,12 301 4.58,653
V. Profit / (Loss) before tax (I - V) (5.49,45.211) L4412 g11
VL Income tox expense 15
Current tax {net of adjostments) 20,530 2024
Deferred tax . h?-m
V1. Total Tax ENEEE L 20,500 20
VII. Profit / (Loss) for the period (V-VT} (5.49.65,731) 1,23, 88,607
VI, Other comprehensive income
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Change in fakr valus of FYOCT equity instruments 59,77.87,785 (64,13,25,326)
Income relating to these ibems (3,90,10,652 3,109,013
Other comprehensive Income;/ (loss) S5 87orags | (64.10.06,313)
Total Comprehensive Income for the vear (VII+VIID)
IX. (Comprising Profit/(Loss) and  Other Comprehensive 5098, 11,402 (62,86.17,706)
Income/(Loss) for the year)
X. Earnings per equity share i
[Meminal value of share Rs. 10]
Basic & Diluted 5746 12.95

Summary of significant accounting policies
The Accompanying niotes are an integral part of the fingncial statements

In terms of our attached report of even date.

For Manav & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 325004E

"‘5"’;: iyl E’.‘r ---F_
Minay Chbawekharia

Pariner
Membership No : 063489

UDI Ma.:
Plzce « Kalkata
Dated : 30th June, 2021

o

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Bihari Lal Kanoongo

::ﬁ Director

Din : 00436606

Vijayan Komath
Director
Din : 03455871



Duke Commerce Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars a1 March zom 31 March 2030
(A) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before taxes (549,485,211} 1,43,30,054
Adjustments for:
Interest from Tncome Tax Department - (35.310)
Provision for Standard Assets (3,00,000) e
Provision for Sub-Standard/Doubtful Assets &, W3, 003, 000 -
Interest Boceivable Reversed 2,560,028 304 -
Operaling profit before working eapital changes 83,83 313 L42,94,744
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade recelvables (5.71,663) (56,20.315)
(Tncreass)/ Decrease in loans - i
(Increase)/Decrease in Other non-financial assets L1, 4363, (0D it =L
Increase /[ Decraase) in Other financial Habilitics 24,805 7035
[Cash generated from operations 88,536,345 ] 86,589,379
Income taxes paid (net) (4.67,813) (25,82 36a)
Net cash from{nsed in} operating activities Bg!ﬁﬂﬁ El!ggig
(B )} CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net cash from,/(used in) investing activities = - et
{C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Net cash from/(used in) financing activitices L R ey (U = ]
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 83.68,532 61,07, 010
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period fa.65.573 2,508,563
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe period 1L 10 L 6865573 |
Summary of significant accounting policies
The Accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
In terms of our attached report of even date.
For Manav & Chn, For and on Behalf of the Board of Direciors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 325904E

Né‘”{s"‘:f‘frf"'?" s
uiv Chhawehharia
Partmer

Membership No : 063450

1 ik Lal Kanvonso
F*_""" ("; Director

Din : 00486606

——

&2

Vijayan Komath

UD No.: Director
Flace : Kalkaga = Din: 03455871
Dated : 30th June, 2021 /7 -




Duke Comaneres Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the vear ended 31 March oz

AL 1

Iremo

Mote

Annremk

As at 31 March, s01q

ic

05, Gl Oy

Changes in %%ﬂlm capital
St 2z M. EOED

95,060,000 |

i I e capital

As ak 51 e 03

10y

{45, 00

B. Other equity

Description

Wote

Beserve and sumplus

Equity instruments

General reserve

Reserve fund

Eetained
enrnings

through other
comprehensive

income

Asat 31 Maveh 2014
P dor thoe yesar
Oiher comprehensive ineoma fior thee yesr

Total comprehensive incomae for the year
Pnster from Retuined Earnings to Ressove Fund

B 00000

113255
1.33,BB,507

Total ather equity

L0 LS 620

A% at g1 poiFt ]

11

#7,00,000

L2388, 607
= LHHG, EHT

(6,10, 06,313)

1,21,54.67 8570

L2388 607
ik B 17, i )

II.!I.E..EIE.Eﬁ-ﬁ

Profit for the year

Crther comprehensive income for the vear

Total ecomprehensive inoome for the year
Transfer from Retnined Barnd # Funid

{&49,05,731)

ﬂsgﬂlﬁﬂll:ga

43.61,27,307

540,65, 731)
5:87, 77,430

=

154965731

Sodna

GO AR08

As ﬂﬂ_ﬂn ZEL

i1

Summary of significant acconnting poficies
The Accompanyi

notes are an intepral part of the financial statements

B, 00, 000

502401

09:49.04,440

2

1,00,06,61,575

In terms of our attached report of even date,

For Manav & Ci,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 325904
‘;"'{_-'_'."_'_

LD Mo.:
Place : Kolkatm
Drated : 30¢h June, 2021

G

Faor atd on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Bihari Lal Kanosngo
Director
Dim 2 BO48660G

1

Yijayan Komaih
Director
iim : 03454871
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Duke Commeree Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the vear ended gist March, 231

General Information

The fumctional and presentation carrency of the Company & Tndias Rupes ("INRE") which iz the currency of the primary econcimiz
emvirenmant in which the Company operates,

The financial statarments for the vear ended 315t March, 2021 were spproved by the Baard of Directors and anthorksed for sswe on
aoth June, 2001,

Significant accounting policies
The significant aceounting polisies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed Below, Soch

ij:nmﬂug policies have boen applied comsistently to all the periodds presented in these financial statements unless otherwise
icated.

Basiz of preparation

Statement of compliance

Thess financial slatements bave Been prepamd in aceordance with Indian Acconnting Standards (Ind AS) as notified under the
Compatdes (Indian Aceounting Standards) Rules, 2015 pead with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) read together
with the Companics (Indian Accoanting Standsrds) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act and other
Generally Accepted Acconnting Frineiples (GAAF) b Tndia.

Presentation of financial statements

The Balanc Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprebensive income) and Statement of changes in Equity are
prepared and presented in the format proseribed in the Division 111 of Schedule 117 io the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™). The
Statemsent of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as por the requirements of Tnd AS. Amounts in the financial statemonts
are presented in Indian Rupess in Lakhs,

Easis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements bave been prepared on 1hehimrhalmnhslsmpt£:memhﬂmmdﬂimtwmmMnmmmmd
al fairvalue at the end of each reporting perind as explained in the sccounting polieiss balow.

Historical coet iz penerally bazed on the faie value of the eonsideration given in exchange for poods and serviees at the Hine of
chtering iato the tramssction,

Measurement of fair valoess

Fair vahe is the price that woold be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 4 linhility in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measurement date, negardless of whether that peice is directly ohservable or estimated i=ing another valisation
L,

Fair valae for measurement and/or discnsare Purposes for cestain items in these financial stotoments = determined considertng

following methads:

Items and their mensorement basis
Certain Anancial assets and labilities - Fair value

Fair value messurements under Ind AS are categorised fnto Lev] 1, 2, or 2 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fir valse
measurements are ohservable and the signifizance of the inpats to the fair valse messirement in its entirety, which are deseribed
a5 fiodlowvs:

&) Level 1: inputs are quoted prices (onadjusted) in active markets for ideatical assets or liabilities that the Company can arceas at
measnrement data

b} Level 9 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are chss=rvable for the assst or liability, either
directly or indirectly; and

€} Leved 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the wibuation of assets or lishilitics that the Company can access st measnrement
dabe,

For details relating to valustisn model and framework
o nnd 17,

ﬁi:ruiuem::mmudd'mkmnlﬂnmmﬂmmﬁr




W) Use of estimates and judgements

W

The preparation of finaneial statéments requires the management of the Company to make Jjodgements, assumptions and
estimates that affect the reported balanees of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the eontingent labilities s at the
date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses for the reporting persod. The application of
accounting policies that roquire eritical accounting estimates invalving complex and subjective Judgments and the wsa of
asmumptions in the fmancinl statements have been disclossd as applicable in the mepective botes to aceounts, Avcounting
estimates could change from period to pericd, Puture results could differ from these estimates, Appropriate changs: in estimates
are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in crcomstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are
teflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effocts are dischosed in the
notes fothe Anamein] state geed

Judgements:
Informatisn about fudgements made in applylng acoounting policies that have a mest significant effect on the amount Fecomnised
in the financial statements is included following notos:

Hole vii - clasgification of financial assets: assessment of the basiness mode] within which the asests are heM and assessment of

whether the contractusl tesms of the firancial asset are solddy payments of principal and intersst op the principal amoont
outstanding,

Assumptions and estimation vnecrtainties
Information about sssumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant nisk of resulting in a muilerial adjnstmont
during the year ending 51 March 2001 is included in the ellonwing mobes:

le'l{ﬂ.-:iﬁr—rE:ﬂ.!,ni‘l'mnDfﬂﬁwudm&ﬂm:tmﬂahﬁhrdﬁnmmnhhpnﬁtnpmﬂwhﬂmnyﬁjmm&ﬂnﬂI:axm:t
can be sef off

¢} Note 17 — determination of the fair value of financial instroments with significant unobssrvable inpas.

Interest income
Interest consists of consideration for (1) the time value of mosey; (ii) for the crodit risk associated with the principal anwodnt
cutstanching(iif) for other basie lending risks and easts: and {iv) profit margin,

[ateres) income anﬂu;penaem@haduﬁuglhseﬁaﬂhmht&mﬂ mﬂﬂmmmﬂmmmﬂ}hﬂumm:
exacily diseounts estimated firhare cash flows through the expected lif of the ﬂundﬂhﬂmmrmmmwmm of
the financial asset or amostised mst of the financial Hability,

The caleulation of the ETR includes all fees paid or recehved that are incremental and directly attelbutable to the acquisition or sue
of a Anancial asset or linhility.

The interest Income is caleulated by 2pplying the EIR to the gross carrying amoust of non credit impaired financial asssts (Le, at
the amaortised ot of the financial asset befire adjusting for any expected credit lass allowance). For credit-lmpaired fkancial
assels the interest ineome is caloulabed by applving the EIR to the amortised ccst of the credit impaired financial assets (i o, 51 the
amoriised cost of the fnancial asset after adjusting for any expected credil kss allowance (ECLs]). The Company assesses the
ecllectability of the interest on credit impaired assets ot each reporting date. Based on the outcome of such assessment, the interest
meome acerued on credit impaired fnancial assets are either scoounted fisr s income o written off as per the write off policy of
the Company.

The interest cost is calevlated by applying the EIR to the amortised eost of the financinl Rability.

The ‘amortised cost’ of & finansal asmet or finaneis) liability is the amount at which the financial aseet ar finaneial Habilily is
measured ¢n initial recognition mines the principal repayments, plas or minus the cumulative amortisation wsing the effective
interest method of awy difference between that initial ameunt and the maturity ameunt and, for fnancial assets, adjusted for any
expected credit Joss allowasos,

The 'gross corrying amount of a financlal asset’ is the amortised cost of o fmancial asset before adjusting for sy expectad eredit
Joss allowanes,

Dividend Income

Dividend ineome on equity shares and units of mozual finds is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the paymeat is
establisked, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.




I the transaction price differs from Gic vale at initial necognition, the Compaty will acesant for such difference as Tallrws:

&) If fair value s evidenced by & quoted price in an sctive mrﬂhmﬂmlwlmmhhﬂmrnrMunqw]mﬁmmﬂm
that uses only data from oheervable markets, then the difference i recognised in profit or boss on indtial recogmition {Le day 1
profit or bees):

b} i all other cises, the fir valse will be actjuusted 10 bring it in bne with the transaction price (ie day 1 profit or loss will be
deferred by including it in the hﬂﬂa]mrmnglmnntuﬂhnﬁelﬂrlhﬁﬁtﬂ.

After initial recognition, Ihzdcfemedmﬂrlnuwﬂlheuhmdmpmﬁmﬂ:mma ratiomal basis, onby to the extent that it arises
from a change in & factor (incleding time) that market participants wowld take into account when pricing the asset or Tiabiliby,

(8) Finnneial assets
Classilents

M1
On initial recognition, depending on the Company’s business model for managing the financial sssets and its contractunl cash Aow
charcteristics, & financial asses is plassifod 83 messured af
1] amortised cost:
2) fair value lhmu,ghnlhwmmpﬂhnuhthmmeﬂ'\"lm}c or
3 fairvaloe through profit and Joss (FVTPL),

Initial recognition and mensurement
All finasei] assets ars recognised initially at fair valpe inchuding transaction costs thal are attributable to the scquisition of
linancial sssets exeept in the case of Anancial ssets recorded at FVTPL where the transactiog costs are charped to profit or loss,

mamm

particular business objective. The Company's business model does nat depead on matagemENEs. Tote o for an individus]
instrument, therofore the business model assessment = performed at a higher level of aggresation rather than oo an instrument-by
Enstrument basis,

The Company considers all relevant information available when making the business model assessment. The Company takes into
acooant all relevant evidence available such as:

1) hiowr the performance of the business model and the finaneial assets held within that busioess model are evaluated and reported
to the entity’s kay management personnel and board of dirertors;

2) the rishs that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets hald within that business modal) and, in
particular, the way in which those risks are mannged: and

3! bow managers of the business are compensated te-5. whether the compensation is based on the fir value of the assets managed
or on the contractual cash flows collected),

4} Al initiel recopnition of a Gnanciul asset, the Company determines whether newly recognised financial assets are part of an
existing business model or whether they reflect the commensement of & new business model. The Company reassesses its business
models at each reporting period to determine whether the busingss model/(s) have changed since the preceding period. For the

current and pricr reporting period the Company has not idestifed ange in its business model,
WA Y
Sy S0
(2Kl Yol



Bmﬁuuwcmmnlﬁﬂ:hsheummhﬁmmuymiﬂﬂiﬁﬂmewmﬂmﬁﬁcﬁomﬁmm of
fimancial assets

a) Finatwial assets that are held within a bisinoess model whose ehicotive is to collect the contractual eash Bows (“Asset held to
collect contractual cash-flows™), and that have contractizsl cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding (SPPI), are measured at armortised costy

b} Finameial assets that are held within o hsirmmudelwhmntdﬂhiahﬂlhbmﬂunlh:mnmmﬂ cash fows and to el the
assels, (“Contractunl cash flows of Asses collected through hold and sl model”} and certain equity investments and that have
contractaal cash flows that are SPPT, are subsequently measured at FYTOCI,

&) All otber financial assets (r.g. managed on @ fair valoe basis, or beld for s2le) and certaln equity investments am subsequently
measured gt FUTPL,

Amortized cost of financial asses is caloulated by taling into account any discount or preminm on ncquisition and fees or costs that
am an inlegral part of the EIR. For the purpose of testing SPPL, principal is the fair valoe of the financial asset at initial
recognitipn. That prinelpal amount may change over the life of the financial ascer (g, B thore are repayments of prinsipal),
Contmctual cash flows that do not introduce expastire to risks ar volatility in the contractual cash flows on acoonnt of changes sach
8 equity prices or commodily prices and are related to o basic i arrangrmenl, do give rise to SPPL An originsted ar an
sequired financial asset ean be a bagie lemding armngement irrespective of whether it i.a loan in its legal form.

Fiqmnd:lnuﬂathlri’dmihmughﬂﬂ:ummptﬂnmﬁnmwmam

Affter initial useasurement, basis assessment of the business model as "Contractus] sash flows of asset eollected through hold and
sell roodel and SPPI%, such finaneinl assets are classified 1o be measured at FVTOCL Contracteal cash flows that do introduce
expogure Lo risks or volatility in the contractual cazh flows dus to d:-ngmnuhuuquﬂyprh:csmmmm prices and sre
tunrelated boa basic lending armangement, do not give rise 1o PP,

The EIR amortisation is incladed in finance income in the profit and loss statement. The Josses arising fromn impairment are
recognised in the profit and loss statement, The carrying value of the financial asset 5 fair valoed b discounting the contractnal
cash flows aver contractual tenure basis the internal mte of retarm of 8 new similar asset originated in the mouth of reporting and
such wnrealised gain/loss is reoorded in ather comprehensive income (OCT). Where suech 2 similar praduct is nol originsted in the
mouth of reporting, the closest product erigination is used as a proxy. Upon sale of the financial asset. actual gain/loss realised s
recorded in the profit and loss statemont and the unreslised gain loss recorded in OCT are recyeled i the statement of profit and
bosa,

Equity investments designated under FYOCT

Certain equity investments in seope of Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments' are measured at fale value, The Company has sirategie
imvestments in certaln equity for which it has elected 1o present subsequent changes in the fair walae in other comprebensive
meame, The classification & made on [nitial recognition and is freevaca bk,

All fair value changes of the equity instruments, exchading dividends, are recognised in 03T and not available for reclssification to
peofil or loss, even on sale of investinents. Equity instraments at FVOCT are not subject 1o an impairment pssessanent.

Debt instroments at FVOOT

Dbt instraments incloded within the FYOCL “ategary are measured a1 each reporting date at fadr valie with soch changes being
recognised in other comprehensive income (OC). The interest inenme on these pssats ja recopnised in profit or loss. The BCL
caleulation for debt instruments at FYOCT iz éxplained in subsequent notes in this section,

Finaneial asset at fair valoe through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Fimancinl asset, which docs not meet the eriteria for categorization at amortioed cost or FYTOCL s tlazzified a5 FVTPL. 1n
addition, the Company may elect 1o dassify 2 financisl assel, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCT eriteria, 28 FVTPL,
However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates 4 measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to g
‘accounting mismatch’). Financial assets inchsded within the FVTPL category are measured 4t fair value with all changes
reeognized in the stotement of profit and loss,

Investment in rautual fond
Investment in outual fund are classified as FVTPL and measurod at fair value with all changes reeognised in the statomsnt of
prafitand loss, ;




Reclassifications within classes of fnanetal assets
A change in the business model would lead to a prospective re-classifieation of the finaneial agset and accordingly the
measurement principles applicable to the new classifiestion will be applied. During the current financisl year and previous

accounting pesiod there was no change in the business model under which the Company holdz financial assets and thersfors no
reckassificntions were mada,

Impairment of Financial Asset
Impairment approsch

The 'l‘.:nmlpmyu required to rsu:gm‘mExp_-amd Credit Leses (ECLS) based on forward koking mformation for all financial assets

At the reporting date, an allowance {or provision for lnan camnitiients) is required on stage 1 assets at iz month ECLs, If the
eredit risk has significantly increased sinee initial recognition (Stage 1), an allowance {or provision) should be recopnizsed for the
lifetime ECLs for fnancial instraments for which the credit rick Tas increased significantly since initial recogmition (Stage =) or
which are credit impaired (Stage 5).

The measurement of ECL i caleulnted usling three main components: (i) Frotability of Default (PD) (i) Loss Given Default (LGD)
and (iif) the Exposure At Default (EAD), The 12 month ECL is ealenlated by multiplying the 12 month PD, LGD and the EAD, The
12 month and lfefime FDs represeat the PD occurring over the next 12 moths and the remalning maturity of the instrument
rﬁpﬂ:liu:h.?‘heﬂ.ﬂﬁmmnmmeupeﬂai halanoe at default, taking hm&mnquihemmmntnfpﬁuﬁpﬂnd inberest from
the balance sheet date to the default event topether with any expected drawdowns of committed facilities, The LGD represonts
expécted losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking intn aceoant, among other attribates, the mitigating effect of
colksteral valoe at the time it is expected to be realized and the time vahe of monaey,

The Company applies 3 three-stage approach o measure ECL o financial assets scoonnted for at amortized cost and FVOCT,
ety migrate through the fallowing thres stages based on the change in cradit quality sines initial recognition.

1. Stage 13 13-months ECL

For exposures where there has not been o significant incresse fn credit risk since Lnitial recognition and that are not credit
impaired npon origination, the portion of the lifctime ECL gssociated with the probability of defaclt events occurring within the
next 12 months & recognized. Exposures with Disys Past Diie (DPD) less than or exqual to 29 days are chssified as slage 1, The
Company has hientu’ﬁulmmhuﬂketmdm:hanﬂiﬂmbuﬂzmwequl b 2 days s two separate bockets,

initial recognition. The Company has identifisd cases with WDMqurmﬁmanmmmmmmwmsgﬁp
and cages with DD equal to or maore than 60 days and bees than or aqual to 89 daye as twe separate backets.

3- Stage 3: Lifetime ECL - eredit impaired

Financial asset is assessed a% crodit impaired when ope or more events that have a detrimental impact on the eafimated futore cash
flerws of that asert have occurred. For financial asset that have hecome eredit impaired. & lifetime ECL i recognised on principal
outstanding as at period end. Exposures with DPD exqual to or more than 9o duys are classified as stage 3.

A loan that has been renegotisted due 1o a deterioration in the borrower's copdition i= usually considered to be eredit-impaired
unless there i evidence that the rizk of not receiving conirmcioal cash flows has redsced sigmificantly and there sre po other
Indicators of impairment. BCL is recognised on EAD as at period end, If the terms of & financial asset are renegotioted or modified
due to financial difficulties of the barrowar, then snch asset i moved to ctage 3. lifctime ECL under stage 5 on the cutstanding
Amount is applisd,

The Company wsmesses when a significant increass in cradit elsk has oceareed hased on quantitative and qualitative asess=ments,
Exposures are considered 1o have resulted in a significant increase in eredit rigk and are moved fo Btage 2 when:

1, Quantitative test: Acoounta that are 30 calendar days of more past due move to Stage 2 antomatically. Assounts that are 4
calendar days or more past dae move to Stage 3 antomatically,

2. Qualitative test: Accounts that mest the portfolio’s ‘high sk’ criterin and are subject to closer credit monitoring. High risk
eustomers may net be in armears but either through an event or an obssrved behaviour sxhihit eredit distress.

b Hm-au.linﬁtagea:ﬂ:mmwﬂlmzhﬂmﬂmzwﬂmlrspnﬁw,mmwmwmmmmemuﬁm
criteria eet out above. For exposurcs classified using the qualitative teat, when tlm:,-nuhmgrrmuubeaﬁln-iaﬁ:udmﬁﬁmu
increase in eredit risk and when any cure criteris ased for it sk monagement are met.




The definition of default for the porpase of determndning ECLs has been aligned to the REI definition of default, which considers
inlicators that the debtor is unlikely to pav and is po later than when mmhmﬂmw&;ﬁmmﬁnﬂumpny
coabinees to incrementally provide for the apset pest initial secognition in Hlaggs,hmadnniwmimmdﬂum.

Impairment of receivables
ImpadﬁnwraﬂmmmrmwbluEmﬂmthﬂﬁlihﬁm&mﬂﬂhmmﬂimd,in&ﬂﬂhmﬁmi&mvﬁm
vonsidering the uncertainly of recoversbility of certain ressivahlos,

Modification and De-recognition of financial assets

Modification of financial assets

A modificntion of a fimancial neset pecurs when the contrectial terms poverning the cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated
or otherwise modified between initial recognition and maturity of the financial asset. A modification affects the amoant and jor
timing of the contrmctual cash flows either immediately or gt & fotare date, The Company renegotistes lnans to costomers in
financinl difficulty to maximise colloction and minimisa the rigk of defaull. A loan forbearance i granted in cases where althoogh
the bersswer made all reasonable efforts to pay under the origital contractual terms, there is a high risk of defaukt or defaalt has

an extengion of the maturity of the loan, changes to the timing of the cash fiows of the loan (principal and interest repayment),
reduction in the amount of cash flows dus {principal and interest forgiveness), Such accounts are classified as Stage 3 immaodiately

Nat all changes in terms of loans are considered as renegotiation and changes in terms of a tlass of oblipars that are not overdoe s
n0d copsidered a8 renegntiation and i not subjected in deterioration in staging.

Dre-recogmition of financial assets

A finarcinl asset (o¢, where applicable, o part of a financial asset or part of & greup of similar fnancial assets) & derecognised
whem:

L the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

4 the Company has transferred its rights i receive cash flows from the aseet and substantially all the risks and rewards of the
nset, o the Campany kas nelther transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, bat has transferrad
crimtrol of the acesi,

If the Company retains suhstantially all the risks and rewards of swiership of a transferred financlal asset, the Company continues
to recognise the financial asset and akso recognises a eollatermlised borrowing for the procesds recefed.

Write-off

Financial Hability and equity

Financial inhilithes and equity

Dbt and equity instruments isswed arc classified a5 either finansial liabilities or a5 equity in sccordance with the substance af the
comtmctual arrangement,

Financial Babilities

A financial lability is adm'ktrmm:alnbﬂgauunm&dﬁmmhqr:mﬂmﬁmﬂimmtnrhm:ﬁamﬁnuﬁﬂmﬂmﬁmﬂal
lighilitkes: with another entity under conditions that are potentially unfivourabie to the Company or a eontract that will or may be
settled in the Company’s own equity instramenta sod is & non-desivative contract for which the Company is or may be abliged to
deliver a variable number of its own equity instruments, ar 3 dervative contract gver own equity that will ar may be settled other
than by the exchange of a ficed amount of cagh (or another financial asset) for a fixed number of the Company's own equity
inariEmeEnts,

Classification
The Company classifies its financial Fability as “Financial li
through Profit and Loss (FVTFL),




x)

xdv)

Imitial recognition and messurement

Finaneinl lishility = recognised initially at cost of aoquisition net of transsction eosts and incomes that & attribotable to the
acquisition of the flnancial Hability, Cost equates the fair value oo acquisition. Company may irrevocably designate a financial
liability that meet the amortised cost as measured ot FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly rednees an accounting mismateh
(refeored to as the fair value oplion),

De=recopnition of financial labilides

The Company derecognises financial labilitics when, and only when, the Company's cbligations are discharged. cancelled or have
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the fnancial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payahle
s recagnised Tn profit or boss,

o gain//loés is recognised m profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellatinn of the Company’s gwi equily instruments,

Cash, Cash equivalents and bank balances
Cash, Cash equivalents and bank balanees mcluding fived deposits are cardied-at amortised cost. Shoet term and licpaid
investments being subject to more than insignificant risk of change in value, are not included ns part of cash and cash eguivalents.

Liabilities for short-term employee benefits that am expected to be settled whally within 12 moaths after the end of the period in
which the Emph;mmnd-erﬂ:erelnmiamimmmpmh respect of employses’ services up to the end of the reporting
period and are messunsd at the amounts expected tobe paid when the Habilithes ar sathod.

Operating Segments
Operating segments sre reported in & manper consistent with the internsl reparting provided 1o the chiel operating decisbon
maker.

The Board of Directors of the Company assesses the financlal performance and position of the Company, and makes strategic
decigions. The Board of Directors has been identified as bebng the chief operating decision maker. Refer note 34 for segment
infornsiion presented.

Earmings per share

Bagic eamings per share is calenlated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable 1o equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit o Joss for the pericd attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares ontstanding during the period are adjusted for the &ff ects of all dilwtive potential
eguity shares,

Thxation

Ineasme Tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes, Tncome tax expenss is recognized In the Statement of Prefit and Loss,
Otber Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, when they relate to fems that are recognised in the respective line items.

Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or koss for the year and any adjustment to the
tax payable or receivable in respect of previows vears. The amount of sorrent tnx reflects the best estimate of the tax amonnt
expected to be paid or recedved after considering the uncertainty, if zay, related o meome texes. 11 s measared using ax rates
{and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current fax assel and lishilitics are offset only if there i5 @ legally enforceable right to et off the reengnised amounts and i &
intended to realise the asset and settle the lisbility on a net basis or simultanecasly,




x¥)

Dieferred Tax

Deferved tax nssets and linhilities are recogmized for the future tax consequences of temporary differoness betwosn the carrying
witlaes of assats and ]Tubﬂiﬂaa:ndltej:tmﬁmumth.mﬁunmmm]mmd&pmﬁuuﬂmmudm
credits. Deferred tax assets are recognized 1o the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against
which the deductible temparary differences, unused tax Insses, depreciation carry-forwards and wnused tax credits could Bo
iikized,

Mmmm;mmhﬂiti:sammrﬁm“:hm:mtathulmaqmmapﬁyhﬂnpﬂhdwhﬂ Ehoe svsest i

realized or the Hability is settled, based on tax rates and tax Lws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting
date.

Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset when thers =3 kegally enforceable fght to set off corrent e asEets againgt murment tay
Eabilities and when they relate to income ties Tavied b thie same taxation autharity and the Company intends to sstile its current
L nameds and lisbilitios on & net bagis,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assels
Provisions are recognised onlby when:
{5) an emtity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; and

{id) hh:pmhuhhthtnmtﬂuwufmmhbi}mmlghmeﬁmwﬂ hemqnlr:ﬂhumlelbenhﬁmthu:lud
(iii} & reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation:

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated 1o setle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of maoney (2
material, the catvying amount of the provision is the present value of those cash lews. Reimbursement expected in respect of
expenditure required to settle s provision is recognised only when it is virtnally certain that the reimbursement will be received,

Contingen liability is disclosed 1o case of:
(i) & presest obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an cutiiow of resourees will be required to setile the
obligation: and

{ii} a present obligation arizing from past events, wher bo relishle ssthnare i possibile,

Contingent assets are-disclosed where an inflow of sconomic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contisgent
assEts are reviewed at each Balance Shoot date.

Where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations nsder the contract ecreed the ecomsmin benefits expected to be received
under sach contract, the present oblisation under the contract is recognised and meastred as 3 provision.

Contingant assets are not recognised in the financial statoments.

Commitments
Comumitrents are future Babilities for contractnal expenditure, dassified and disclozed as follows:
ﬂﬂimﬂdnmuﬂnfmutmhmdLEMMnmﬂadﬂnmﬂﬂmuud not provided far;

bs) encalled liahility on shares and other investments pactly paid;
c) funding related commitment to subgidiores/associates; and

d} oiher son-cancellable commitments, i any, to the extent they are considered muaterial and relevant in the oplskn of
IanAEEmet,

Statement of Cash Flows
Cach flows are roported using the indirect method, wherchy profit for the pericd ls adjusted for the off ects of transsctions of a Bon-
mﬂ'l.nﬂ.tum.an}'d:f:rmlanlil:a:tH;TinfpaEtntMnmupmﬁgmhmxiptaarmmﬁnﬂitmﬂimmw :
aszocinted with investing ot financing cash flows, Tl ca: opermbing, investing and financing sctivities of the Company
are segregated.




Duke Commerce Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements a8 at and for the year cnded 51 March 2021

Mote 31 Cosh and cash cuivalents

Farticulars = Maich 2o A1 March 2oz
Cash on haned 135 1,997
Balanpees with banks {in nature of sash and cash equivalemts) 147,549,907 63,6360
LATILI05 | 63635
Note 4: Trade receivables
Partienlars 31 March za=i 31 March 2020
Interest Recaivable- considered pood (unsecared) 21,11, 664 251,068,992
i, 11,661 2,515,608, 32w
Note 5: Loans
Particulars 31 Mareh 2o 31 March zoso
(A) At amortised Cost
(8} Loang repiymble on demund 15,000,060, D00 f,10,
Total (A}-Gross Ll T mnﬂn%
Less: Impalrment Logs Allowanee (Provigdons)® 4,00,00,000 g
Total (A)-Net 00 0N LR 10 [
(B Ohut of abaove
Fecund by tangible assets - -
Unsecured 5, 00,00, 0HOH) i, 10, O 30D
Total (A)-Gross 6,00,00,0:00 6,10, 00,000
Less: Impairment Less Allowanee (Provisions) 400,06, 00 -
Tskal (A)-Not 00, (38, LN 1id oo
[ (€3 Ot of above
(I} Loauns m Emclin
Public sector . .
Others 6,00,00,000 6,10,00,000
(I} Looms outside India - 2
Total (A)-Gross 0 O M G, 100 0P, AN
Less: Impairment Loas Allewanee (Provisions) 4,00,00,000 =
Total (A)-Net 2,0 ib, 040, (bEr 5, 10, 0 E 0




¥ hll]-l:uﬂumm::tnumited

Notes 1o the Finaneial Statements as at and for the year ended 51 March =a=z1

Note 6: Investments
Particulars i1 March 2021 31 March zozo
At fair value through other comprehensive
income
Investment in Equity Shares
Quoted
77226464 cquity shares of Re.1 each in Texmaco Infrastructure
& Holdings Limited 54,08,52 480 24.91,94,061
75:14,000 equity shares of Red each in Texmaco Rail &
Engineering Limited 20,06,23,800 14,65, 000
111,000 equity shares of Re.1o esch in Zuari Agro Chemieals
Limited 1,00,89,900 68,54,250
3,01,761 equity shares of Rs.10 each in Zuari Global Limited 2,42,91,761 B2,68,25
5.50,200 equity shares of Rs10 each in Chambal Fertlisers &
Chemicals Limited 12.60,23,910 5.90/69,150
2,047 equity shares of Rs.10 each in Xpro India Timited 1,49.5%3 a2.547
Total ful ity shares ted) 90,20,30,784 46,04.81,300
Investment in Equity Shares
Unguoted
12,302 equity shares of Re.100 each in Lionel Edwards Limited 57.16,353 42,54,002
1,17,600 equity shares of Rs.10 each in Sanghashree Investment
& Trading Company Limited 1 8,970 10,37, 232
52,000 equily shares of Rsao each in Yashovardhan
Investment & Trading Company Limited 2,02,80.880 68,74.400
Eﬁtﬂﬂ equity shares of Rs.10 each in Uttam Commercial 13,29,08,000 2,78.58.000
47,430 equity shares of Rs.10 each in Ricon Commeree Limited 58.41,009 18,83 ooz
{mn edquity shares of Rs.10 each in Adventz Finance Private 4,54,04,331 S48 oG
Total EE! paid Egﬂ.}[ﬁms {(unguoted) 20,86,01,957 : {i]
Total investments 1,11, 040,32, 741 51.28,44.956
Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value
thereof §0,20,30,784 46,04,81,300
L Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 20,860,01,957 a23,68. 650
Particulars 31 March zoz 31 March 2020
Out of above

In India

Outside India

1,11,06,32,741




Puke Commerce Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March o2

MNote 7: (Mher financial Habilities

Particulars 31 March 2oz1 31 March 2020
Aunditor's remuneration 15,000 18,5950
Other Payables 23,870 -
Statutory Dues Payable 4,775 .
lﬂ,ﬁﬂ-
Note 8: Provision
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 Mareh zoz0
Provision For Standard Assets (%) 50,000 3.50,000
50,000 3:50,000
(*) Provision for standard asset is caleulated @ 0.25%
Note 9: Deferred tax liabilities
Particulars 31 March 2021 1 March sa20
Deferred tax Habilities
Om fair valuation of investments 481,10 575 00,00, 020
Deferred tax liabilities (met) 481,160,575 QG4 922
Movemenl in Deferred tax
Particulars Investments Total
As at o1 April 2019 04,18,935 0418 935
Charged/{credited):
- to profit or loss -3,19,013 -3,19,013
|- to other comprehensive income = ;
At 31 March 2020 090,909,922 00,949,022
Charged/{credited):
- lo profit or loss 3.90,10,652 3,90,10,652
- to other comprehensive income - _ -
At 31 March 2oz 4,81,10,.574 4,81,10,574
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Naote 10: Equity share capital

Anthorized
10,000,000 {(March 31, 2o20: 10,00,000) Equity

31 March 2021

31 March zozo

Shares of ¥ 1o cach 100,000,000 1, 00,081, 0HI0
1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
0,506,000 (March g1, 2020 0,56,600) Equity Shares
of T 10 each (Including 709,600 Eguity Shares 05,606,000 05.66,000
allodted for consideration other than cash)
05,66, 000 95,806,000

Terms [ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a Par Value of s 10 per share .Each Holder of Equity Shares is entitled to

one Vote per share,

In the event of Liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company |,

after distribution of all preferentiol amounts The distribution will be in proportion to the mumber of equity shares hald by the

shareholders .
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in Company
Name of Shareholder b 31 March zoz0

Na. of shares % ofholding | No.ofshares | % of holding
Deepshikha Trading Company Private Limited 1,920,200 12.57 L,90,200 12.57
Earthstone Investment & Finance Limited 302200 4100 4,00 200 100
The Hindustan Times Limited 217,400 3.18 1,157,400 &x48
Reconcilintion of number of equity shares outstanding : )
Particulars No. of Shares Amount
Issued, Subseribed and Paid-up
Closing Balanee as on g1 March 2020 9.56.600 05,606,000
Add: [ssued during the year - -
Closing Balance as on 31 March 2021 50,600 05 66, 000

No shares have been allotted without payment being received in cash doring the five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet

date,
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Note 11: Other equity

[Particulars 1 March 2021 [31 March 2020
General Reserve 87,00,000 &7,00,000
Eeeerve fund 3,08,17,000 3,08,17,000
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 5,62.40,135 11,12,05,866
Equity instruments through other comprehensive income 049,49, 04 40 43,601,257, 307
1,00,06,61,575 58,68,50,173 |
!!1 General Reserve
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Upening balance 87,00,000 87,00,000
Closing balanee 87,00.000 8~.00,000
ﬂ.‘l} Rmmw fund in terms of section 45-IC(1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
31 March 2021 31 March zozo
Dpanmg balanes 3.433 17000 2,83,17,000
Add: Transferred during the year - 25,000,000
Closing balance 3,08,17,000 3,08,17.000
(iii} Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars 31 March zoz21 31 March 20z0
Opening balance 11,1205 866 10,13,17,250
Profit for the year (5.49,65,731) 1,29 B8 607
Appropriations:
Transfer to reserve fund in terms of section 45-10(1) of the Beserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 4 (25,00,000)
Closing balance 62,40.135 11,12,05,866
{iv) Equily instruments through other comprehensive income
Particulars 41 March zoz1 31 March o020
Opening balance 43.61,27,307 1,07,71,33,620
Change in fair value of FYOCT equity instruments 59,77.87.785 (64,23,25.326)
Dieferred tax (3,90,10,652) 319,013
|Closing balance 99,49,04,440 43,61,27,307 |
(v) Nature and purpose of other equity

Particulars

Nature and purpose of other equity

(i} General Reserve

DPUrpOSE a8 per Law.

Amounts set aside from retained profits as a
reserve 10 be utilised for permissible general

(i) Reserve fund

losa in corrent vear,

Reserve fund is not created as per the terms
of section 45-IC(1) of the Resarve Bank of
India Act, 1934 a8 a statutory reserve due to

(iii) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Losa

Accumulated profils

{1v) Equity instruments through other comprehensive income

Reserve on account of equity instruments
measured through Other Comprehensive
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Mote 12: Interest Income
I Year ended Year ended
Pl 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
On Financial Assets measured al amortised cost
Interest on loans 22 82 876 77,10,000
Interest on Deposits 6,080 -
23,509,865 77:10,000
Note 13: Other Income i
Part Year ended Yeur ended
s 31 March 2021 31 March zo020
Interest on income tax refund - 25,910
- 510
Note 14: Other expenses
ticul Year ended Year ended
" 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Fates & Taxes 7.8o0 7.800
Payment to Anditors
Audit Fee 15,0000 15,000
Limited Review 18,750 15,000
Professional & Consultancy Charges 91,453 29,0950
Interest Receivable Reversed®® 2,96,28, 304 -
Advertisement 151,182 148,083
Service Charges 1,209,800 120,800
Depository Charges 11,440 14,000
Listing Fees - 25,000
Printing & Stationery 18,816 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 20,826 64,000
2.41,12,301 4,568,653
Provision as per RBI Norms :
Frovisiom for Doubtful Asseta * 4,00,00,000 -
Provizion for Standard Asset Written Back (Net)#e® (3.00,000) -
Previoua Year Written back - 350,000 3,97,00,000
Current Year Provision - 50.000] >
6,38, 12,391 4,538,653

* Provision For Doubtful Assets Created as per Provisioning Norms of REI in the Master Directons.

** Interest Charged till date on NPA reversed in the current year
*** Provision for standard Assets @ 0.25% on Principal Valoe




Duke Commerce Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021

Note 15: Income tax expense

This note provides an analysis of the Company's income tax expense, shows smounts that are recognised in profit or loss or

ather comprehenive income and how the tax expense is affected by non-sssessable and non-dedictible jtems.

Particulars 31 March 2021 [ 31 March zo0z0
(o) Income tox expense

Current bax
Iﬂurretll: tax expense for the year - 19,40, 5040
Carrenl tax expense | (benefit) ﬂ'ﬂ' to prior years 20,520 74,804
Total current tax expense m,ézﬂ 20,224,304
Deferred fax

Decreass (increase) in deferred tax assets -
{(Decrease) increase In deferred tax lisbilities - -
[Total deferred tax expense/(benefit) . ,
{Income tax expense 20,520 20,24.304 |
[Farticulars 31 March 2021 31 March zoz0
Current tax expense recognised in profit or loss

Current tax on profits for the year - 16,49,500
[Total current tax expense (A) = 19,49,500
Deferred tax expense recognised in profit or loss

Dieferred taxes - - a
[Total deferred tax expense recognised in profit or loss (B) s ”
Deferred tax expense recognised in Other comprehensive income

Deferred taxes (3,90,10,652) 319,013

tax CISE PECO in ET COIMpE 1EIve Income

(C) L 4 (3,90,10,652) 319,013
Total deferred tux for the year (BC) L (3,90,10,0652) 3,109,013
Total income tax expense recognised in profit or loss (A+B) - 19,490,500
Total Income tax eExXpense recognised in Other

comprehensive income (C) (3,90,10,65z2) 3.19,013
Total income tax expense (A+B+C) (3,00,10,652) 22,68.513 |
{(b) Recomeiliation of tax expense and the aceounting profit multiplied by tax rate:

[Particulars 31 March zo21 I_ﬂj_Murh 2020
Profit before tax (5.49,45211) 144,012,911
Tax al the rate of 25.17% = 36,27,

neome exempt to - (16,51,5748

Adjustment for Current Tax for Prior Periods 20,520 7. 804
Impact due t changes in tax rates i =
Meb gain on fair valustion of investments on which no deferred tax created - (5.497)
Total Income tax expense; | crodit) 20,520 20,45,159

AN
F-l'r:*-:.\-" [?M" -*-,’
L!l:—: Kdtkata] =]
e
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Note a6ir T

earnings per share

pir share
F1 March zoz: 31 March zoz0

(a) Profit atirlbutable W0 equily boldess of the (5.49.65.731) 1,24, BB o
compamy nsed in caleulating basic and  diluted
(b} Weighted average number of equity shares nsed
85 the depomingtor in caleulsting bazle and diloted 5t ik g, 56, GO0
earnings per share (in numbers)
{e) Hominal value of BEquity Shace (in Bs.) 111 1o
(d} Basieand diluted enrnings per share (RBs,) (57.45) 12,05

Note & 17 Financial Instriaments

The significont accounting polisies, including the criterda for recognition, the basis of measurement and th
are recognised, in respect of each class of financial sssat, financisl linhility and equity instrument

& basis on which income and expenses
are disclosed in pote 2 to the fnancial

statements,
Financial Accets and Liabilites
The carrying value of finsncial instruments by calegories as at 31 March 2021 i as follows:
Falir value through
i Other Total carrying
through Profit o Comapchicuiivg Amortized eost bk

Lk Imconme
Financial Asselss
{Cash and cash equivalents > - 14734205 14794105
Trade and other recefvables - - 21,11, 661 11,11:551
Lewunes = 2,00, 00, 0D 2,060, R0, D0 R
Inveatrenks - 1,10,06,32,741 - 111,086,528, 741
"‘_]'I otal - 1,11,06,38, 741 368,45, 766 1,14,74, 78,507
Financial Liahilhties:
Other financial labilities = = 43,045 43,645
[Total = 43645 43,645
The carrving vaiue of inancial instruments by categorics &2 at 31 March 2090 ie as follows:

Falrvalye | P97 value through i aeies
ither CArTyIng
throuipgh Prafit or o i ; Amortised cost i
Locasemas

Financial Asscts:
{Cash and cash equivalents - = 63:05.573 63,565,573
Trade and other recelvalbles - - 251,68, 3 251,68 329
Loans - = 5, 10,000,000 6,00,00,000
Luvestinents = 5u.08.44 056 2 51,28,44,956 |
[Total - 5e,28.44,056 9,25,39 Hop | [T 1
Finaneial Liabilites:
{rther financial liabilitics - 18,750 18,750
!"nml - - 18,750 18,750

Carryving amounts of cash and cash aguivalents; trads and ather reeeivables and other financial Habilities as on 31 March 2oz, 91 March 2020

approximate the fair vahie becaose of their short-term natore.
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Naobe : 17 Flrsneinl Instruments {eontinued)

Falr value hierarchy

The Company measures fair values using the H[mﬁngfﬂtﬁﬂu.tﬁmmhr,wﬂdlmﬂﬁhthEiﬂﬂﬂmﬁlhﬁmm weed in making the
meRsurCents:

Level 1: Inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assels o labilities that the Company can sossss 0t measorement date,
This category consista af investment in quoted equity ;

Lavel 2: lnputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within jevel 1, that are chservable for the asset or lishility, sither directly or indirectly;
[Ee derived fmm prices). This category inclipdes nstruments wiued using: quoded market prices in active markets for similar instruments; qooted

Level 3: This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and abilities measured nsing inpats that are not based on chservable market data
{unoheervabls inpuls). Fair valves are determised in whole or In part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supparted by
prices from observable corrent market transactions in the same instrument nor are thsey Baged on svallable marioet data, This leved of Mesarchy
includes Company's investments in equity shares which are ungquerted or for which quoted prices are not available at the reporting dates.

The Company’s policy is ba recognies transfers inte and transfers cut of faie valpe hicrarchy leveis as at the end of the reporting period. There were Be
transfers between Tevel 1 ansd leve] 2 fair valoe measurements during the year endad 31 March 2021 and 31 March rozo.

Fimamcial Instroments

&1 March 2021
Faa el Level 1 Tovel 2 Lovelg Total
Financial assets:
Equity instruments 90,20,30,784 . 20,86,01,957 1,1L,06,32,741
_G0.s0,50, 58 - 20,86,0L057 | 1,11,06,33 741
= 3 31 March 2020
Particulars Tevel 1 Loval 2 Level 3 Total
Finangial assets:
Equity instruments 46,04,81,300 - 5.23.63,656 51,28,44,056
16.04,81, 300 - | 523.65.656 | 51.38.49,050 |
Reconciliation of level g fair valuoe messurements
Unspunted
Particulars ity
instruments
As ot 31 March 2020 523,603,650
Add: Change in fair valkie of unquoted equity instruments measarcd at FYOCT 15,6238 901

Immm!ﬂ'uﬂunﬂ 20,86,01,057 |

Valuaton technigue psed to determine faiv valoe

Bpecific vluation technigues used to value financisl instruments inchode:

* The fair value of the quated investments are based an market price at the respective reporting date,

» The firvalse of the financial instruments is determined using discounted cash fow annbysis and intrinsic valiae techmigques.

* The value of Unquoted Equity Shares are based on the Valustion reports by the Registersd valuer where svallable ar at Net Asset Value (NAV) as per
Last avallable Andited Balance Shest.
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Note : 18 Fnancia] Risk Management

The Company’s activities are exposed b a variety of financial risdus: eredit risk, Thabdity risk and market rigk (.o pries dak).
This eite explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the impact of it in the fnoncis)

atements.
Risk Exposure arlsing fhom Measurement Management
Credit 1k Cash and ewsh equivalents, trade and other| Ageing anzlyals |Credit Tmit and credit
receivablos, financlal sssets messored st warthirees monitoring,
amartised cost creclit  besed  appreaml|
Liquidity risk [Othes liabilities Cash Mow forecasts Avallsblllty of commited
credit fines and borrowing
facilities
[Markes risk — security|Investments In equity secimities _F.m.:i&-ﬁn.rmﬂ:.m Reguler  monltoring  of]
pricas security prieos
{A) Credit risk

The Company takes an exposure to credit risk. which is the risk that eoumterparty will default on js centmactunl ohligations cesulting in finarscdal Joss
Lo the Company, The maximu exposune to crodit dek at the reporting date is the carrying vahse of each elass of finanrizl assets dlsclosed in note 7.

i) Financial instromsents amd

Credit risk from halances with banks and investments {s managed by the Compary's finance department in secordance with the Company's policy.
Invesiments of surplus fund in mutual funds, bonds, direct equity and government securitles ars made only with spproved counterpartics aid
within eredit limits assgned to cach counterparty, i any. Counterparty credie limit are reviewsd by the Company” Board of Divectors on an anoual
basis, and muy be updated throughsut the year subject to approval of the Company's Board of Directors, The lmits are =2t to minimise the
eomcentration of risks and therefore mitigate finaneial lom throwgh counterparty’s potentinl filure to make payments,

Credit risk from balances with bank is limited because the counterparties are hanks an recognised financtal Institutions with high eredit ratings
assigned by the credit rating agerciss
The Company’s maxlmumupuum:n:madﬂ:iskfurﬂ:empmmr.sﬁthhﬂmshmhthcmnﬂmlmnum:ﬁaﬂﬁuﬁnnmm

(B) Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligation: sssocinted with financial liabilities thot are settled by
delivering cash or anather Snaneial pssaet,

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's lguidity pesition and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of eopected cash flows. This is
genenally pesformed in acoordance with practics and limits set by the Company.

(i) Mamurities of finaneial hahilites
The tables belose analyse the Company's inancial Kabilities nfo relevant makiurily groupings based on thefr contraction] maticities for: « all fnamnelal
liabelities

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undissounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 manths equal their sarrying balances as the
impaect of discourting b= not signifiea.

Contractual maturities of financlal Habilities | Less than 1 year |  More than 1 Total
i March sosy year

Cther financial Habilites 4645

[Total financial Habilities

[Contractual maturities of financial Bahilities
g1 March so2o

Oither Brandal labilibes
[Total finuncial labilitics

18,750
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Mpte ; 1B Finaneial Risk Management {eontinued)

{00 Muarket riah

Market risk is the risk that the falr value of fisture cash foses of a financial nsrament will Suctnote becanse of chinges I mracket prices, Market risk compeizes
thres types of rislo: Forelge carronty vk, inferest rate risk and price rislc

{i} Foretm currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the Girvalue or futare cash flows of a financial instrumest will fluctuate because of changes in foreign ouchange rites,

The Conpams transactions are denominated only bn TR and benes the Company is not exposed to 2ny foreipn currency risk,

(1) Interest rale risk

Intesest pate risk 1s the risk that the fuir vakue or future cash flows of a fimaneiad instrument will fluctonke because of changes in market [nherest rates. The
Company is not expased to the fsk of changes in market interest males becamss it doe ol bave any foating rate borrowiegs nor doss it hove azy variable rate
financial aasels,

Further ather firemelal instruments invested in Boneds are alse st fixed rate of interest hesice ore not sehiect i intires rate fuctons

fiii} Price risk

The risk that the: fale valoe or future cagh e of o firaneind instrument will fictonte bemnse of chamges In marks prices (other than those arbsing from
interest rate risk or currency msk), whether thoss chenges are capsed by fectors specific to the individnal financiol nslroment or s Esoer o hy factors alfecting
&l sigiitar Enandal instmements treded in tha market.

The company's expasure o equity socuritis prios risk adses from {ovestments held by the company and classified im the halamce shest as fiir valne threngh
athor comprehenabe |

To manage ity price cisk arising from st ments in equity secarities, the Company does mepelar moaitoring of seenrily prives. Tn gennral, fhess imrestmonts s
o bl for Ernding purposes,

Sensitivity

The tabie below summarises the Impact of incresss/docrease of the index on the Company's equity and profit for the period, The analysis is based on the

M“E:ﬂulhtmirﬂnﬂe: had increassd fdecreased by 5% with all ather varfable beld constnet, and that all the Company's eqoity instrsments moved in
line T

Imipact am other cemprehensive
Particulars inerms before tax Ty, T of th

31 March 201 |31 March 2020 | 31 March zo=x 31 March goz0
5% [ncrease 5108559 230,024,005 04, 40,0770

(5% Doovease L _(rmongzell  [eaossosell  (4:04,0,070)

Other components of equity would incresse fdecresse ns o nesnlt of gaineTosses on equily seciirties classified as Fair value th ather comprehensive income,

Note 10: Capital management

Fat the parpase of the Compary's Capital management, copital includes issued capitnl and other equity roserves attribothle to the equity shaneholdess of the
Company. The primary objective of the Compary, when managing enpital, 5 to safoganrd it sbility to continne as a going concern and to mainialn an optimal
eapital strscture, 50 48 (o manimics sharehalders’ valoe: As af 51 March 2021 the Company hais oy one class of equity shares and ke Jow debt. Consequent to
such capital structure, thees are oo extemally imposed capital requiremsents, In order te maintain or schebee an optimal capltl airaciure, the Company alloctes
its capstal for distritetian as dividand or reinvestiments into business based on s Jong term finsncial plans

Mote =0z Assel Liability Mansgement
Thie shines an iz of ascete and Hahdlithes ity nnabysis) necording o when they are ko be pecoviered or setiled.
Asak izl As at g1 Morch aooo
Rywthimlan Within 1z months| After 12 months Toinl mﬂ“ Afver 12 months Tkl

ASSETS

Finanncial assets
| Csh and cash efivalents 1L47.84,105 2 147,324,105 63,565,573 £ 365573
Trade reccivahles &1,11, 66 - 20,18, 6 =068, o0 5 251,68, 2
Liana - 2,00, 0,000 32,0000, 000 i B0, 00 6,10,00,000
Investments = L1, 062740 1,11,06,3%.741 = B198,44,056 51,28.44.056
Fon - (inancial Assets

Crirrent tax asseis{net) £ QLA BE QL53.288 £ BO5.5% 5,015,904
Other nan-Bnaneial aseeds 2 = - - T :
Total 1,68,45.766 | 1131580020 |  agBa3u795]  3a533805]  57.45.50,090 | 605884845
LIARILITIES

Finamcial Linhilivies

fCther finamcial Habilites 1,545 = 43,045 18,750 = 1B.750
Mon:-Financial Liabilities

Carrent tax Lnhiliches (Fet] * = " £ = .
Provisiom 3 - 0000 LA000
Dreferred tmx liabilites (et . - 00,0053 90,059,432 |
Total 3045 18,750 9449022  98.68,673
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Short term benefits like salary, bonus, etc is charged 1o the expenses in the year in which it js incurred. Since mo employes,
salary, bonus, etc are not applicable to the Company. Long term benefits ke gratnity, provident fund ete are not applicable to
the Company. Hence the Company has not recognised the Hability in respect of Gratuity.

Mo dividend has been proposed during the year.

Names of related parties and deseription of relationships

Earthstone: Investment & Finanes Limited Shareholders having substantial interest in  and
The Hindustan Times Limited significant influence over the Company.

Contingent Liabilides: Hil

Foreign Currency Transactions; il

Draes to Small & Medium Enterprises: Hil

Public Deposits

The Company has not accepted any Public depasit within the meaning of Section 451(bb) of RBI Act, 1534 during the year and
the company has alse passed a resolurion for non-seceptance of any Public Depaosit.

The Company hag complied with the prudential norms on Ineome Becognition, Accounting Standards, Asset Classification, and
Provisioning for Bad & Doubtful Debts &s applicible to it and as specifisd in the directions fssued by BBI em the NEFC
Prudentizl Morms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1904,

The assets has been qualified as per RBI norms into Standard, Substandard and Doubtful Assets. Contingent provision for
standard assets is provided @ 0.25% and on Doubtful Asset without any security is provided @ 100%. Also, No Intorest has
been charged during the Current Year on Dounbtful Asset and the Interest charged till date and not recovered has been reversed
s per BBI Circular,

The management has assessed the potential impact of tha COVID 19 on the financial statements of the Company. In assessing
the carrying value of its assets the Company has congldered internal and certain external information up to the date of approval
of these financial statements including economic forecasts, The Company expects to recover the carrying amount of these
assats. The extent to which global health pandemic will impact the Company's assessment and resuhant provision on
investments will depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain. The impact of the global health pandemic may be
different from that estimated as at the date of approval of thess financial results.

The Company is engaged primarily in the business of Investing and accordingly thers are no separate reportable segments as
per Ind AS 108 dealing with Operating Sagments.
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Burtes oo Ui Finunclal Statenwnis a5 2t and for the year ended gn Morch 203

33. Disclosure in Notes b0 Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 515t Mareh, 3031

— Loss Diffarence
tlassificat Grass Carrying | Allowances Nei Previsions  |between Ind &5
Azzet Classfication as per BBl Marms B 5 Amount as per | [Provigons)as rying required wper | 109 provisions
el s 109 ind A5 reguired under . BRACP novens and IRALP
ind A% 102 Noms
[£1 ] 13 ish {Si=(31-15] 1] (7p=ia-{8)
Performing Assats
Standard |_Stage 1 L0000, 100 2,00,00,000 .
Subrtatal 2,00, 00,000 &, 00, 00,000 #
Rop-Performing Assets (MPA)
[Substandard Stoge 3 . . F
Dinabieful - upto 1 year Stage 3 = =
110 3 pasrs Stage 3 : = 3 y
Bare than 3 years Sruge 3 400,060,000 | 4,00,00,000 4,040, 00,005
Subtotad far doubtful 400,00,000 | 4,00.00,000 - 4,00,00,000
{Subtotal for NPA 4,00,00,000 | 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
Other items such as guarante=, loan commitments, ste. which
arein the scops of Ind A5 105 bt not covered undar urrent
Income Recognition, Asset Cassification and Provisioning
}jIF‘AI:P sl - .
Suhiiosal - -
Stage1 | 2,60,00,000 : 200,106,000 ¢
Talal Stage 2 - - £ -
Stage 3 4,00,00,000 | 4,00,00,000 - 4,00,00,000
Tol | &0000000] 40000000 20000000 4,00,00,000

* A g of Bs, 50,000/~ has basn provided as Contingant Provizion on Standard Assets,

Mok 34 - The Sgeneof the previons year has been regrovped ' eclnsgifind, whiarever necessary, fo comborm to ile dassiGienbon fior 1l year ended 31 Mareh 2053,
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